
 

  City of Rochester, New Hampshire  
WATER & SEWER BILLING  

                       19 Wakefield Street  Rochester, NH  03867  

     (603) 332-3110   Fax (603) 335-7580  
 

 

 

 

 

DATE: January 4, 2021 

TO:  Utility Advisory Board 

FROM:  Lisa J. Clark, Utility Billing Office Supervisor 

 

RE:  Utility Advisory Board Meeting 

 

There will be a meeting of the Utility Advisory Board on Monday January 11, 2021 

at 5:30 PM via Microsoft Teams. 

 

AGENDA 

1. Call to order 

2. Acceptance of December 14, 2020 Minutes. 

3. Tabled Appeal (to be heard again in February) 

 

3.1 Janice Kane  

 11 Hillside Drive 

 Rochester, NH  03867 

 Re: Account #172353 

 

4.  New Appeals 

 

4.1 Paul Delnero (Pages 6-12) 

 11 Prospect Street 

 Rochester, NH 03867 

 Re:  Account # 094670 

 

4.2 Roger Scholl (Pages 13-19) 

 23 Patton Street  

 Rochester, NH 03867 

1 



          Re: Account #013760 

 

4.3 Benjamin Higgins (Pages 20-26) 

 36 Laredo Lane 

   Rochester, NH 03867 

   Re: Account #110070 

 

  4.4 Russell Perry (Pages 27-34) 

   8 Burr Court  

   Rochester, NH 03868 

   Re: Account #305550 

 

  4.5 Anna Lavertu (Pages 35-42) 

   3 Lyons Street 

   Rochester, NH 03867 

   Re: Account #032580 

 

  4.6 Brett Young (Pages 43-50) 

   63 Walnut Street 

   Rochester, NH 03867 

   Re: Account #024900 

 

  4.7 Don & Hope Silver (Pages 51-57) 

   46 Big Bear Road 

   Rochester, NH 03868 

   Re: Account # 303320 

 

  4.8 Gloria Snowman (Pages 58-64) 

   24 Blair Drive 

   Rochester, NH 03868 

   Re: Account # 303438  

 

 

5. Financials-Water & Sewer Revenue and Expense Reports 

 

6. Adjournment 

 

2 



Utility Advisory Board 

December 14, 2020 5:30 P.M.  

Virtual Meeting 

MEMBERS PRESENT    

Shawn Libby, Chairman 

Eli Barnes 

Ralph Sanders 

Brett Johnson 

Joe Boudreau 

 

OTHERS PRESENT  

Lisa Clark, Utility Billing Office Supervisor 

Michele Grant, Utility Billing Administrator 

 

MINUTES 

1. Call to order:  

Mr. Libby called the meeting to order at 5:32 PM.  This meeting was held via 

Microsoft Teams Meeting software program.  All board members were present. The 

appellants declined attendance.    

 

2. Approval of November 9, 2020 Minutes 

Mr. Libby requested a motion or comments on the minutes for the November 9, 2020 

meeting. Mr. Johnson made a motion to accept the November 9, 2020 meeting 

minutes as presented.  The motion was seconded by Mr. Barnes. The motion passed 

unanimously. 

 

3. Tabled Appeals  

3.1   11 Hillside Drive – Janice Kane  

The appellant was not present for the meeting.  The appeal was for water and sewer 

due to Colonial Pines Project.  The appeal had been tabled from the November 2020 

meeting as they are new customers and need to establish a history  Mr. Libby made a 

motion to table the abatement until January 11, 2021 meeting.  The motion was 

seconded by Mr. Johnson.  The motion passed unanimously. 

 

4. Appeals 

4.1   36 Juniper Street – Mulcahey Family Trust  

The appellant was not present for the meeting. The appeal is for water and sewer 

abatement, the owners stated they had above average consumption due to lawn repairs 

necessary due to sewer tie in as part of the Colonial Pines project.   Mr. Johnson made 

a motion to abate per the recommendation for a total of 22 units of water at the rate 

3 



of $5.55 in the amount of $122.10 and 22 units of sewer at the rate of $6.75 in the 

amount of $148.50 for a total abatement of $270.60 plus all accrued interest. The 

motion was seconded by Mr. Barnes.  The motion passed unanimously. 

 

 4.2    15 Juniper Street – Michael & Judy Chick 

The appellant was not present for the meeting.  The appeal request is for a water and 

sewer abatement, the owners stated they had above average consumption due to 

lawn repairs necessary due to sewer tie in as part of the Colonial Pines project. Mr. 

Johnson made a motion to abate per the recommendation of 7 units of water at 

$5.55 in the amount of $38.85 and 7 units of sewer at $6.75 in the amount of 

$47.25 for a total abatement of $86.10 plus any accrued interest.  The motion was 

seconded by Mr. Barnes.  The motion passed unanimously. 

 

4.3    8 Anita Street – Becky Carlson 

The appellant was not present for the meeting.  The appeal request is for a sewer 

abatement, the owner stated their bill was much higher than usual and they found a 

faucet in basement dripping.  Mr. Johnson made a motion to deny the abatement 

as the water did enter the sewer system but did recommend a 25% hardship credit 

in the amount of $98.85. This motion was seconded by Mr. Boudreau.  The 

motion passed unanimously.  

 

4.4    8 Abbott Street – Chad Tallaferro 

The appellant was not present for the meeting.  The appeal request is for a sewer 

abatement, the owner stated an end cap failed and water did not enter the sewer 

system.  Mr. Johnson made a motion to abate per recommendation for 12 units of 

sewer at $6.75 in the amount of $81.00. The motion was for a total abatement of 

$81.00 plus accrued interest.  The motion was seconded by Mr. Barnes.  The 

motion passed unanimously.   

 

4.5   14 Vinewood Lane – Andrew & Julie Britton 

The appellant was not present for the meeting. The appeal is for water and sewer 

abatement, the owners stated they had above average consumption due to lawn repairs 

necessary due to sewer tie in as part of the Colonial Pines project.   Mr. Johnson made 

a motion to abate per the recommendation for a total of 39 units of water at the rate 

of $5.55 in the amount of $216.45 and 39 units of sewer at the rate of $6.75 in the 

amount of $263.25 for a total abatement of $479.70 plus all accrued interest. The 

motion was seconded by Mr. Barnes.  The motion passed unanimously. 

 

4.6   90 Millers Farm Drive – Laura Davie  

The appellant was not present for the meeting and had submitted  two appeals, both 

4 



are for a sewer abatement for outside watering.  Mr. Boudreau made a motion to 

deny first appeal per the City of Rochester Water Ordinance #260-19, the appellant 

must notify the business office in writing before next payment is due.  Mr. Sanders 

seconded the motion, motion passed unanimously.   

Mr. Boudreau made a motion to abate the second for a total of 20 units of sewer at 

the rate of $6.75 and a total amount of $135.00 plus all accrued interest.  The motion 

was seconded by Mr. Sanders, motion passed unanimously.   

 

 

5. Financials 

The board reviewed and discussed financial reports. 

 

6. Adjournment:  

Mr. Barnes made a motion to adjourn at 6:06 PM.  The motion was seconded by 

Mr. Sanders.  The motion passed unanimously.  

 

 

 

Minutes respectfully submitted by Michele Grant Utility Billing Administrator  

5 



 

City of Rochester, New Hampshire 
WATER & SEWER BILLING 

19 Wakefield Street Rochester, NH 03867 

(603) 332-3110 Fax (603) 335-7580 

 

 

Date: January 5, 2021 

To: Utility Advisory Board 

From: Lisa J. Clark, Utility Billing Office Supervisor 

Re: Water/Sewer Billing Appeal Application Dated: 12/2/20 

Customer Name:       Paul Delnero Account # 094670 

      Service Address:     11 Prospect Street 

                                                         

The attached appeal has been reviewed in accordance with the provisions of the 

City of Rochester Ordinances, Chapter 16 “Sewer Ordinance” subsection 16.18 

“Appeals,” and Chapter 17 “Water” subsection 17.20 “Appeals.” 

 
Recommendations:  

 

 **I recommend no abatement on this appeal for September invoiced amount. 

    The above recommendation is based upon the following findings: 
 

1. Per the City of Rochester Water Ordinance #260-19A and Sewer 
Ordinance 200-26A “the appellant must notify the Business Office 
in writing before next payment is due” 

2. The owner does not dispute the meter reading. 

3.  
 The following information is provided 

Total usage on disputed invoice            24 
 Average usage on previous 3 years       5  
 Estimated use over average                  19 

Value of 19 Units of Sewer at the current sewer rate of $6.75=$128.25.  

 

 

 
 

Lisa J. Clark, Utility Billing Supervisor Date 

1/5/21

6 



7 



8 



9 



10 



11 



12 



 

City of Rochester, New Hampshire 
WATER & SEWER BILLING 

19 Wakefield Street Rochester, NH 03867 

(603) 332-3110 Fax (603) 335-7580 

Date: January 4, 2021 

To: Utility Advisory Board 

From: Lisa J. Clark, Utility Billing Office Supervisor 

Re: Water/Sewer Billing Appeal Application Dated: 12/2/20 

Customer Name:       Roger Scholl Account # 013760 

      Service Address:     23 Patten Street 

                                                         

The attached appeal has been reviewed in accordance with the provisions of the 

City of Rochester Ordinances, Chapter 16 “Sewer Ordinance” subsection 16.18 

“Appeals,” and Chapter 17 “Water” subsection 17.20 “Appeals.” 

 
Recommendations: 

 

 

 **I recommend no abatement on this appeal for November invoiced amount. 

    The above recommendation is based upon the following findings: 
 

1. Water was used and did enter sewer system. 

2. Owner stated that they consumed more water.  
 

3. The owner does dispute the meter reading but declined to 
have meter tested.  Reread was done and read back to normal. 
A. Total usage on disputed invoice         58 
B. Average usage on previous 3 years    12 
C. Estimated use over average                46 
D. ½ of above average use                      23 
 

Value of 23 Units of Water at the current water rate of $5.55=$127.65 

Value of 23 Units of Sewer at the current sewer rate of $6.75=$155.25 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 
 

Lisa J. Clark, Utility Billing Supervisor Date 

1/5/2021

13 



14 



15 



16 



17 



18 



19 



 

City of Rochester, New Hampshire 
WATER & SEWER BILLING 

19 Wakefield Street Rochester, NH 03867 

(603) 332-3110 Fax (603) 335-7580 
 

 

 

Date: January 5, 2021 

To: Utility Advisory Board 

From: Lisa J. Clark, Utility Billing Office Supervisor 

Re: Water/Sewer Billing Appeal Application Dated: 12/08/20 

Customer Name:       Benjamin Higgins Account # 110070 

      Service Address:    36 Laredo Lane  

                                                         

 
The attached appeal has been reviewed in accordance with the provisions of the 

City of Rochester Ordinances, Chapter 16 “Sewer Ordinance” subsection 16.18 

“Appeals,” and Chapter 17 “Water” subsection 17.20 “Appeals.” 

 
Recommendations: 

**I recommend no abatement on this appeal for September invoiced amount. 

    The above recommendation is based upon the following findings: 
 

1. Per the City of Rochester Water Ordinance #260-19A and Sewer 
Ordinance 200-26A “the appellant must notify the Business Office 
in writing before next payment is due” 

 

2. The owner does not dispute the meter reading. 
A. Total usage on disputed invoice          60 
B. Average usage on previous 3 years      20  
C. Estimated use over average                  40 
D.  

Value of 40 Units of Sewer at the current sewer rate of $6.75=$270.00  

 

 

                                                                           01/05/21 

Lisa J. Clark, Utility Billing Supervisor                   Date 



21 



22 



23 



24 



25 



26 



 

City of Rochester, New Hampshire 
WATER & SEWER BILLING 

19 Wakefield Street Rochester, NH 03867 

(603) 332-3110 Fax (603) 335-7580 

 

Date: January 5, 2021 

To: Utility Advisory Board 

From: Lisa J. Clark, Utility Billing Office Supervisor 

Re: Water/Sewer Billing Appeal Application Dated: 12/14/20 

Customer Name: Russell Perry Account # 305550 

Service Address:          8 Burr Court 

 

 
The attached appeal has been reviewed in accordance with the provisions of the City of 

Rochester Ordinances, Chapter 16 “Sewer Ordinance” subsection 16.18 “Appeals,” and 

Chapter 17 “Water” subsection 17.20 “Appeals.” 

 

Recommendations 

I recommend an abatement of 16 units of sewer on the November 2020 invoiced amount.  

 
The above recommendation is based upon the following findings: 

 
 

1. The owner does not dispute the meter reading. 

2. Some water from leaking faucet did enter the sewer 

system and some water did not enter sewer system. 

A. Total usage on disputed invoice 41 
B. Average usage on previous 3 years is        9 

C. Estimated use over average for water          32               

D. ½ of above average use                                16         
 

                                

 
 

Value of 16 Units of Sewer at the current sewer rate of $6.75 =$108.00 

Total abatement recommended=$108.00 plus accrued interest. 

 
 

Lisa J. Clark, Utility Billing Supervisor Date 
 

1/5/2021

27 



 

WATER/SEWER BILLING MEMORANDUM  

 

 

TO:           Lisa Clark 

FROM:     Michele Grant   

DATE:     December 24, 2020 

SUBJECT:  City of Rochester 

PROPERTY: 8 Burr Court 

 

Please find attached the Water Billing Appeal, account notes, invoice and consumption 

history for the above location. 

This appeal is for water and sewer, the owners stated that this bill is higher than his last 

bill he had a leak which has now been repaired. 

 

28 



29 



30 



31 



32 



33 



34 



 

City of Rochester, New Hampshire 
WATER & SEWER BILLING 

19 Wakefield Street Rochester, NH 03867 

(603) 332-3110 Fax (603) 335-7580 
 

 

Date: January 5, 2021 

To: Utility Advisory Board 

From: Lisa J. Clark, Utility Billing Office Supervisor 

Re: Water/Sewer Billing Appeal Application Dated: 12/17/20 

Customer Name:        Anna Lavertu Account # 032580 

 Service Address:  3 Lyons Street     

                                                         Rochester NH 03867 

 
The attached appeal has been reviewed in accordance with the provisions of the 

City of Rochester Ordinances, Chapter 16 “Sewer Ordinance” subsection 16.18 

“Appeals,” and Chapter 17 “Water” subsection 17.20 “Appeals.” 

 

Recommendations: 

I recommend an abatement of 2 units of sewer only on the November 2020 invoiced 

amount. 

The above recommendation is based upon the following findings: 
 
 

1. The owner does not dispute the meter reading. 
2. The water did not enter the sewer system. 
 

A. Total usage on disputed invoice      2 
B. Average usage on previous 3 years is     0 

C. Estimated use over average                            2 

 

 

 
Value of 2 Units of Sewer at the current sewer rate of $6.75 = $13.50. Total 

abatement recommended=$13.50 plus accrued interest. 

 
 

Lisa J. Clark, Utility Billing Supervisor Date 

1/5/2021

35 



36 



37 



38 



39 



40 



41 



42 



 

City of Rochester, New Hampshire 
WATER & SEWER BILLING 

19 Wakefield Street Rochester, NH 03867 

(603) 332-3110 Fax (603) 335-7580 

 

Date: January 5 2021 

To: Utility Advisory Board 

From: Lisa J. Clark, Utility Billing Office Supervisor 

Re: Water/Sewer Billing Appeal Application Dated: 12/22/20 

Customer Name: Brett Young Account # 024900 

Service Address:          63 Walnut Street 

 

 
The attached appeal has been reviewed in accordance with the provisions of the City of 

Rochester Ordinances, Chapter 16 “Sewer Ordinance” subsection 16.18 “Appeals,” and 

Chapter 17 “Water” subsection 17.20 “Appeals.” 

 

Recommendations 

I recommend an abatement of 28 units of water and 28 units of sewer on the November 

2020 invoiced amount.  

 
The above recommendation is based upon the following findings: 

 
 

1. The owner does not dispute the meter reading. 

2. The water did enter the sewer system. 

A. Total usage on disputed invoice 101 

B. Average usage on previous 3 years is      46 

C. Estimated use over average for water          55               

D. ½ of above average use                                28        
 

                                

 
Value of 28 Units of Water at the current water rate of $5.55=$155.40 

Value of 28 Units of Sewer at the current sewer rate $6.75=$189.00 

Total abatement recommended=$344.40 plus accrued interest. 

 
 

Lisa J. Clark, Utility Billing Supervisor Date 
 

1/5/2021

43 



44 



45 



46 



47 



48 



49 



50 



 

City of Rochester, New Hampshire 
WATER & SEWER BILLING 

19 Wakefield Street  Rochester, NH  03867  

(603) 332-3110   Fax (603) 335-7580 

 

 

 

 

Date:  January 5, 2021 

To:   Utility Advisory Board 

From:  Lisa J. Clark, Utility Billing Office Supervisor 

Re:   Water/Sewer Billing Appeal Application     Dated: 12/22/20 
 

 Customer Name:          Don & Hope Silver                           Account: 303320 

 

Service Address:    46 Big Bear Road 

           Rochester NH 03868  

 

The attached appeal has been reviewed in accordance with the provisions of the City of 

Rochester Ordinances, Chapter 16 “Sewer Ordinance” subsection 16.18 “Appeals,” and 

Chapter 17 “Water” subsection 17.20 “Appeals.”  

 

Recommendations 

I recommend the UAB Board table this request to obtain another quarter to average new 

owner usage history.   

 

The above recommendation is based upon the following findings: 

 

A. The owner is new at this location.  Insufficient history to determine 

average. 

 

 

 

 

 

         _______________          ________________ 

      Lisa J. Clark     Date 

      Utility Billing Office Supervisor                                                     

1/5/2021

51 



 

WATER/SEWER BILLING MEMORANDUM  

 

 

TO:           Lisa Clark 

FROM:     Michele Grant   

DATE:     December 24, 2020 

SUBJECT:  City of Rochester 

PROPERTY:  46 Big Bear Rd.  

 

Please find attached the Water Billing Appeal, account notes, invoice and consumption 

history for the above location. 

This appeal is for water and sewer due to unknown irrigation leak.  

 

52 



53 



54 



55 



56 



57 



 

City of Rochester, New Hampshire 
WATER & SEWER BILLING 

19 Wakefield Street Rochester, NH 03867 

(603) 332-3110 Fax (603) 335-7580 
 

Date: January 5, 2021 

To: Utility Advisory Board 

From: Lisa J. Clark, Utility Billing Office Supervisor 

Re: Water/Sewer Billing Appeal Application Dated: 12/24/20 

Customer Name:       Gloria Snowman Account # 303438 

      Service Address:    24 Blair Drive   

                                                         

 
The attached appeal has been reviewed in accordance with the provisions of the 

City of Rochester Ordinances, Chapter 16 “Sewer Ordinance” subsection 16.18 

“Appeals,” and Chapter 17 “Water” subsection 17.20 “Appeals.” 

 
Recommendations: 

I recommend an abatement of 19 units of sewer only on the November 2020 

invoiced amount. 

The above recommendation is based upon the following findings: 
 
 

1. The owner does not dispute the meter reading. 
2. The water did not enter the sewer system. 

A. Total usage on disputed invoice 43 
B. Average usage on previous 3 years is   24 

C. Estimated use over average                         19 

 

 

 
Value of 40 Units of Sewer at the current sewer rate of $6.75 = $128.25.    

Total abatement recommended $128.25 plus accrued interest. 

 
 

Lisa J. Clark, Utility Billing Supervisor Date 

1/5/2021

58 



59 



60 



61 



62 



63 



64 



   

0
1
/
0
5
/
2
0
2
1
 
1
3
:
0
9
 
 
 
 

|
C
I
T
Y
 
O
F
 
R
O
C
H
E
S
T
E
R

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
1

k
i
m
b
e
r
l
y
.
n
i
c
k
e
r
s
o
n
 
 

|
Y
E
A
R
-
T
O
-
D
A
T
E
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
R
E
P
O
R
T

|
g
l
y
t
d
b
u
d

  
F
O
R
2
0
2
1
1
3

 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
S
 
F
O
R
:

O
R
I
G
I
N
A
L

T
R
A
N
F
R
S
/

R
E
V
I
S
E
D

A
V
A
I
L
A
B
L
E

P
C
T

5
0
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
E
N
T
E
R
P
R
I
S
E
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
P
P
R
O
P

A
D
J
S
T
M
T
S

B
U
D
G
E
T

 
 
Y
T
D
 
A
C
T
U
A
L

E
N
C
U
M
B
R
A
N
C
E
S

B
U
D
G
E
T

U
S
E
D

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

  
5
1
0
0
0
1
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
W
O
R
K
S
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
5
1
0
0
0
1
 
4
0
0
3
0
2
 
 
I
N
T
E
R
E
S
T
 
I
N
C
O
M
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%
*

5
1
0
0
0
1
 
4
0
6
1
0
5
 
 
X
F
E
R
 
F
R
O
M
 
R
E
T
 
E
A
R

 
 
-
2
,
6
9
1
,
0
5
2
 
 
 
 
-
1
2
5
,
0
0
0
 
 
-
2
,
8
1
6
,
0
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
-
2
,
8
1
6
,
0
5
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%
*

5
1
0
0
0
1
 
4
0
6
2
0
1
 
 
M
I
S
C
E
L
L
A
N
E
O
U
S
 
R
E
V

 
 
 
 
 
-
2
5
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
5
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
0
,
9
8
7
.
9
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
4
,
0
1
2
.
0
1
 
 
 
4
4
.
0
%
*

5
1
0
0
0
1
 
4
0
6
6
0
0
 
 
C
O
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
R
E
V
E

 
 
 
 
 
-
5
0
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
0
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
-
3
2
,
6
6
8
.
1
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
7
,
3
3
1
.
8
4
 
 
 
6
5
.
3
%
*

5
1
0
0
0
1
 
4
0
6
6
0
1
 
 
U
S
E
R
 
F
E
E
S

 
 
-
3
,
9
0
0
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
-
3
,
9
0
0
,
0
0
0
 
 
-
1
,
7
0
1
,
2
1
8
.
5
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
-
2
,
1
9
8
,
7
8
1
.
4
2
 
 
 
4
3
.
6
%
*

5
1
0
0
0
1
 
4
0
6
6
0
2
 
 
I
N
T
E
R
E
S
T
 
O
N
 
D
E
L
 
A

 
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
,
8
8
0
.
9
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
,
1
1
9
.
0
6
 
 
 
5
7
.
6
%
*

5
1
0
0
0
1
 
4
0
6
6
0
3
 
 
H
Y
D
R
A
N
T
 
R
E
N
T
A
L
 
F
E

 
 
 
 
 
-
2
4
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
4
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
,
6
8
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
2
,
3
2
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
7
.
0
%
*

5
1
0
0
0
1
 
4
0
6
8
2
6
 
 
H
O
M
E
O
W
N
E
R
 
F
I
N
A
N
C
E

 
 
 
 
 
-
1
0
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
0
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
4
,
0
1
4
.
2
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
,
9
8
5
.
7
4
 
 
 
4
0
.
1
%
*

 
T
O
T
A
L
W
A
T
E
R
 
W
O
R
K
S
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
6
,
7
1
0
,
0
5
2
 
 
 
 
-
1
2
5
,
0
0
0
 
 
-
6
,
8
3
5
,
0
5
2
 
 
-
1
,
7
5
3
,
4
4
9
.
9
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
-
5
,
0
8
1
,
6
0
2
.
0
7
 
 
 
2
5
.
7
%

  
5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
W
O
R
K
S
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
1
1
0
0
1
 
 
S
A
L
A
R
I
E
S
 
-
 
F
U
L
L

 
 
 
 
 
6
8
6
,
5
1
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
6
8
6
,
5
1
7
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
4
,
6
8
9
.
9
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
1
,
8
2
7
.
0
8
 
 
 
5
0
.
2
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
1
1
0
0
2
 
 
S
A
L
A
R
I
E
S
 
-
 
P
A
R
T

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
8
9
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
8
9
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
3
4
.
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
5
5
.
7
8
 
 
 
4
7
.
2
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
1
1
0
9
9
 
 
S
A
L
A
R
I
E
S
 
-
 
A
D
J
U

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
8
7
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
8
7
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
8
7
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
1
3
0
0
1
 
 
O
V
E
R
T
I
M
E
 
-
 
R
E
G
U

 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
,
5
3
1
.
7
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
,
4
6
8
.
2
4
 
 
 
3
3
.
8
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
1
5
0
0
1
 
 
O
N
 
C
A
L
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
5
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
5
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
2
9
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
7
6
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
4
5
.
3
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
1
6
0
0
0
 
 
L
O
N
G
E
V
I
T
Y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
1
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
1
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
9
7
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
2
1
.
5
0
 
 
 
5
1
.
2
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
1
9
0
0
0
 
 
T
R
A
V
E
L
 
A
L
L
O
W
A
N
C

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
2
1
1
0
0
 
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C

 
 
 
 
 
1
7
3
,
8
0
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
3
,
8
0
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
,
8
3
5
.
6
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
5
,
9
6
9
.
3
1
 
 
 
4
4
.
8
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
2
1
2
0
0
 
 
D
E
N
T
A
L
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
2
1
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
2
1
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
5
9
.
9
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
5
4
.
0
3
 
 
 
4
8
.
5
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
2
1
3
0
0
 
 
L
I
F
E
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
5
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
5
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
6
8
.
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
8
6
.
7
8
 
 
 
4
9
.
4
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
2
2
0
0
0
 
 
S
O
C
I
A
L
 
S
E
C
U
R
I
T
Y

 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
,
6
0
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
,
6
0
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
,
0
3
1
.
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
,
5
7
0
.
9
2
 
 
 
4
9
.
5
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
2
3
0
0
0
 
 
R
E
T
I
R
E
 
C
O
N
T
R
I
B
U

 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
,
8
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
,
8
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
,
5
8
6
.
6
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
,
2
5
7
.
3
4
 
 
 
4
9
.
0
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
2
6
0
0
0
 
 
W
O
R
K
E
R
S
'
 
C
O
M
P
E
N

 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
,
8
6
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
,
8
6
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
,
8
6
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
2
8
0
0
1
 
 
D
I
S
A
B
I
L
I
T
Y
 
I
N
S
U

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
5
9
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
5
9
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
4
3
2
.
7
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
6
3
.
2
6
 
 
 
5
2
.
0
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
3
2
0
0
1
 
 
S
T
A
F
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
0
8
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
0
8
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
8
.
7
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
2
.
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
5
1
9
.
1
6
 
 
 
1
3
.
7
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
3
3
0
0
0
 
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O
F
 
S
E
R
V

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
0
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
0
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
2
3
0
.
3
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
5
7
.
9
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
3
1
5
.
6
4
 
 
 
5
2
.
7
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
3
3
0
0
1
 
 
A
U
D
I
T

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
1
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
1
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
0
2
2
.
1
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
0
.
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
6
3
2
.
5
0
 
 
1
1
5
.
3
%
*

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
3
3
0
0
2
 
 
E
N
G
I
N
E
E
R
I
N
G
 
S
E
R

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
3
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
3
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
7
0
.
2
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
7
2
9
.
7
9
 
 
 
 
7
.
8
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
3
3
0
0
4
 
 
M
E
D
I
C
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
9
.
3
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
0
.
6
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
3
4
0
0
3
 
 
S
O
F
T
W
A
R
E
 
M
A
I
N
T
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
,
0
8
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
,
0
8
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
,
3
6
1
.
3
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
0
4
.
2
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
9
2
2
.
3
8
 
 
 
9
2
.
0
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
4
1
1
0
0
 
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
&
 
S
E
W
E
R
A
G

 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
,
8
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
,
8
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
,
8
9
6
.
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
,
9
0
3
.
9
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
4
2
3
0
0
 
 
C
U
S
T
O
D
I
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
2
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
2
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
8
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
1
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
5
4
.
0
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
4
3
0
0
1
 
 
V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
&

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
3
.
5
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
3
6
.
4
7
 
 
 
2
6
.
4
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
4
3
0
0
2
 
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
M
A
I
N
T

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
0
6
.
6
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
.
3
2
 
 
 
9
9
.
8
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
4
4
2
0
0
 
 
R
E
N
T
A
L
 
O
F
 
E
Q
U
I
P

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
3
5
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
2
4
.
3
%
 

     

65 

https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=S%2B1SG2wiZibF3iPl7rHfZRAq5F9zLfFPS%2FTgPi%2BA%2FgNox4cDZ1O5pKWCKGVxNlVn
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=92avNVgv48OcW8fR7Z1kOghrfVowhTaowzuxDaBE3RVk8DHEWX%2BDKMIvtrv3huzP
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CriMQA0OD55QdZlhvTMHfjt%2F4WrhaDIIOTHJ03mXHb0wKmP9FSEf1K5HtzImi3we
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Iz4sz5txObMI063S7fJs1NLEiEGqKKbyKqHnYWo662xOd2vAwKOc9%2F7lCD7gOOwg
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ii9%2FHHnsmRU8Swp5SJ97VFlRip4gHC91B4OgZDPlyemlVPV%2FarL14bgEBSodUoaN
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pFRJBzcwjwKouoUOJ0ghXMMrUUAI9PUnbcOtH4%2B95QfzS8P958unUgL9HlL6GALz
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Bjx2r72ksrYVclNNg2ikkIz0AyetkMZWA8WG1E45DwaFGf0Hux%2FnyKpT5fIDtTXa
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Q9PJIXIuSaVVnkIsBFMbJk%2FgsGnkBZJzjHNBi02r%2BbWjuGr7wRISl8j22ERAEJAl
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rq%2BZFDQiD9VsiKjVMhAS%2FiZHpZoeh4ry%2B7zeoHUkkIv7bxwkl%2BodAvH8sv%2FDMN4r
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sQlJddXQ9IksaqM%2BkxqoGMdHQJMomuTezzMntu%2F0%2BaHgus%2BlgpToqF6w7OlXtofv
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GGJeDCEZfOsnGm803hvFQKKxP3xv5HMiJXzTx02RLWE1S0tmB%2By3kfbZkRT%2F4eIp
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=n1%2F2iLG1ZVyqk%2BaKTosWDmSLHEn8tsUpZMx%2FGb6SZlYu4Ly6k6k0sg85%2FjvUDofm
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=B1VbunyYZj6XrE9oguC052Atk5XNAbshU0vQVgOzYincjxMKDzGpsFlls1%2BYgh5V
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BHGLUv%2F8dRMytRl1yZsUeYqi6NC1kUZ%2BNJxOTklayCcsqh%2B4hmUTCEQvkDSqmfKu
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=I0UwBE7Qj45jGV2gpturKDEq4vnaWkEVUZ7WtHBmCZq0pKPojpdm0Amc9qeC24hc
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eD7fPgTnRiPbZzHtbo%2BebV%2Fu%2FeNcTaUNPl01cN0ZJoLCzd5BRMHkUToepu%2BnmlVn
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=l2XQZBiJjgIFzPre6C%2F4o0%2BB7QVqeEjmmjBP12KKvOGkFEVrn%2Flv8UW9Z5Jm3jFt
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7jM1l%2BB55iOv5IQPKubmBIhqEF457i8f4k8MI8WLHOlr4nO5m31oQYd8iQBGQ4K9
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LIM0YbBrRj5Y1dXrrO5SVcYobm%2BNCfMDQdccqokh0%2F2T5o5Q%2F9PfjRYoL%2FLOoEaG
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jclrRd8JZVk78dDu9Lw8Wx88V9MfY6WNM91dYhvVyg7JnShmvIrFRk1JLF2YCPRS
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=STlWJY5uILycxb55eZZV27ZflU2Xcd1wN7mXYrinhOcuRgcoww%2B83T23kPfjG9mQ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=i8w1GbqAIr6DjFFvAGv9xdyXaMfwurW5T3MR0JrD08GfJ%2BN0mIL3LFm%2B0rSSBVTN
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iy6jFIsRz1sWQmv9Na3howIJJzrXUK4aP2%2BZtxzsPyWZd4q%2BignZmZFqi9MTXxfl
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=r6MPtaSrcv6AjQbTT%2BInHUuPGC0fFiL1GBMwV1%2FF%2FzguIbZySBZP0MRQ8EV6gpb8
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PfrB%2BduqGfU4MzzfqdQvgDfunKSM7SbwGoKxIxXkDvb%2Bj4uS7G1gh%2BXeFYELIPSX
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rZIV17dTLeU5DmwPZqiBrJHVQqyCQ01Bcs0Dxs32J81fktEMqGyRRkJKn5v0UmKl
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=l4nc%2FCvsbN4GjtjXwhl4nTK4tNmcRs%2B%2FkZzTB5OBBszJOE%2BoUfXnSK7lslkKAwSy
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UTGDCXLVZAPX6bQo6iASo2zf3TVHS5thiZui4QDcGo8K1xLOZvW7GX0tYIotfwEc
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rcuT%2BYBy49oh9R1Z8RY9mN4c4lalK389dEfJ6jH22eNQdW3UA4dqoOdQQN6CZnwP
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4WHKQ%2FtABuu2p1HgG9hBHodeqmsgvh7rf9nKhC99Di9goWs7ER42dTeLQf5MaMR5
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=i30p%2F7a%2BZ%2FkWAFRtPDeSKJFEN4ECwUe8%2B%2F0R0k3Wwc5HX9ZzWgLPkswJxffAK6gf
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uydaWc%2Bm%2BU9mEmkocXLk%2FHX9HoSvQmQyeZf%2BS71CNfE9fo4KgfpFuhJEi5RHlBeu
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=C0sW%2Fq7fAR7rSpxtmqJ8Z5sMOr9c8WsykZsQnYYN0uQw0hBW643JZv9oS0axIb6g


   

0
1
/
0
5
/
2
0
2
1
 
1
3
:
0
9
 
 
 
 

|
C
I
T
Y
 
O
F
 
R
O
C
H
E
S
T
E
R

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
2

k
i
m
b
e
r
l
y
.
n
i
c
k
e
r
s
o
n
 
 

|
Y
E
A
R
-
T
O
-
D
A
T
E
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
R
E
P
O
R
T

|
g
l
y
t
d
b
u
d

  
F
O
R
2
0
2
1
1
3

 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
S
 
F
O
R
:

O
R
I
G
I
N
A
L

T
R
A
N
F
R
S
/

R
E
V
I
S
E
D

A
V
A
I
L
A
B
L
E

P
C
T

5
0
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
E
N
T
E
R
P
R
I
S
E
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
P
P
R
O
P

A
D
J
S
T
M
T
S

B
U
D
G
E
T

 
 
Y
T
D
 
A
C
T
U
A
L

E
N
C
U
M
B
R
A
N
C
E
S

B
U
D
G
E
T

U
S
E
D

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
4
4
5
0
0
 
 
L
E
A
S
E
 
C
O
P
I
E
R
/
P
R

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
4
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
4
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
3
6
.
4
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
1
.
5
5
 
 
 
7
5
.
0
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
5
2
0
0
1
 
 
F
L
E
E
T
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
9
8
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
9
8
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
9
8
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
5
2
0
0
3
 
 
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
L
I
A
B
I
L
I

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
4
6
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
4
6
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
4
6
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
5
3
4
0
0
 
 
P
O
S
T
A
G
E
 
F
E
E
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
7
.
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
2
.
9
0
 
 
 
1
6
.
8
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
5
4
0
0
0
 
 
A
D
V
E
R
T
I
S
I
N
G

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
2
.
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
0
7
.
8
0
 
 
 
2
0
.
9
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
5
5
0
0
0
 
 
P
R
I
N
T
I
N
G
 
A
N
D
 
B
I

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
4
.
9
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
3
.
9
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
1
.
1
2
 
 
 
3
9
.
9
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
5
6
0
0
0
 
 
T
U
I
T
I
O
N

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
5
8
0
0
0
 
 
T
R
A
V
E
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
.
6
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
8
.
3
3
 
 
 
 
4
.
4
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
6
1
0
0
3
 
 
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
6
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
6
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
1
9
.
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
1
.
7
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
7
4
.
2
1
 
 
 
4
7
.
1
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
6
1
0
0
5
 
 
P
U
B
L
I
C
A
T
I
O
N
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
6
1
0
0
8
 
 
V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
0
4
6
.
6
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
3
5
.
7
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
3
1
7
.
6
4
 
 
 
7
8
.
9
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
6
1
0
1
0
 
 
C
L
O
T
H
I
N
G

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
1
7
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
1
7
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
7
7
4
.
1
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
3
8
.
5
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
5
9
.
3
3
 
 
 
7
5
.
5
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
6
1
0
1
5
 
 
S
A
F
E
T
Y
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
4
3
.
5
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
0
9
.
3
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
0
4
7
.
1
3
 
 
 
3
9
.
1
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
6
1
0
2
2
 
 
H
O
T
 
T
O
P
 
C
O
L
D
 
P
A

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
6
1
0
2
3
 
 
S
A
N
D
 
A
N
D
 
G
R
A
V
E
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
6
1
0
3
2
 
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
6
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
6
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
5
5
.
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
3
.
9
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
9
5
.
4
6
 
 
 
5
6
.
0
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
6
2
6
0
0
 
 
V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 
F
U
E
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
,
4
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
,
4
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
0
8
7
.
9
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
3
3
2
.
0
8
 
 
 
2
8
.
4
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
7
3
4
0
1
 
 
A
D
M
I
N
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
3
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
3
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
0
5
.
5
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
0
.
7
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
3
8
.
7
5
 
 
 
4
5
.
0
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
7
3
9
0
0
 
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
1
0
5
.
1
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
3
6
9
.
8
2
 
 
 
2
8
.
4
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
7
5
1
0
0
 
 
I
N
V
E
N
T
O
R
Y
 
P
U
R
C
H

 
 
 
 
 
1
2
4
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
4
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
,
6
5
5
.
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
,
0
6
1
.
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
4
,
2
8
2
.
9
6
 
 
 
3
2
.
0
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
8
1
0
0
0
 
 
D
U
E
S
 
A
N
D
 
F
E
E
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
2
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
2
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
3
9
6
.
3
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
8
0
3
.
6
7
 
 
 
4
6
.
1
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
8
3
0
0
0
 
 
I
N
T
E
R
E
S
T
 
E
X
P
E
N
S

 
 
 
 
 
4
8
5
,
4
3
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
5
,
4
3
5
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
6
,
4
6
8
.
1
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
8
,
9
6
6
.
8
8
 
 
 
6
9
.
3
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
8
4
0
0
0
 
 
C
O
N
T
I
N
G
E
N
C
Y

 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
8
9
0
0
1
 
 
S
T
A
T
E
 
P
E
R
M
I
T
S
 
&

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
7
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
7
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
2
2
0
.
9
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
7
9
.
0
9
 
 
 
9
4
.
5
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
8
9
0
3
1
 
 
L
I
E
N
 
D
I
S
C
H
A
R
G
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
6
.
4
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
8
.
4
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
5
.
1
0
 
 
 
2
7
.
5
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
9
1
0
0
0
 
 
R
E
D
E
M
P
T
I
O
N
 
O
F
 
P

 
 
 
1
,
6
3
8
,
9
0
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
1
,
6
3
8
,
9
0
2
 
 
 
 
 
4
7
4
,
1
5
8
.
6
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
1
,
1
6
4
,
7
4
3
.
3
9
 
 
 
2
8
.
9
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
9
2
0
0
1
 
 
D
E
P
R
E
C
I
A
T
I
O
N

 
 
 
1
,
5
1
0
,
7
3
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
1
,
5
1
0
,
7
3
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
1
,
5
1
0
,
7
3
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
9
3
0
0
2
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
 
T
O
 
C
A
P
I
T
A

 
 
 
 
 
2
5
0
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
5
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
5
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
5
7
 
5
9
3
0
0
8
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
 
T
O
 
G
E
N

 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
5
0
.
0
%
 

 
T
O
T
A
L
W
A
T
E
R
 
W
O
R
K
S
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
3
5
3
,
3
9
2
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
5
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
5
,
4
7
8
,
3
9
2
 
 
 
1
,
8
4
9
,
3
7
0
.
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
,
0
3
0
.
7
7
 
 
 
3
,
5
8
5
,
9
9
0
.
7
1
 
 
 
3
4
.
5
%

  
5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
T
R
E
A
T
M
E
N
T
 
P
L
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
1
1
0
0
1
 
 
S
A
L
A
R
I
E
S
 
-
 
F
U
L
L

 
 
 
 
 
3
0
1
,
4
5
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
1
,
4
5
7
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
3
,
7
9
8
.
6
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
7
,
6
5
8
.
3
7
 
 
 
5
1
.
0
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
1
3
0
0
1
 
 
O
V
E
R
T
I
M
E
 
-
 
R
E
G
U

 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
,
1
6
9
.
9
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
8
3
0
.
0
9
 
 
 
6
5
.
8
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
1
5
0
0
1
 
 
O
N
 
C
A
L
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
,
9
1
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
,
9
1
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
6
8
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
2
3
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
5
4
.
0
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
1
6
0
0
0
 
 
L
O
N
G
E
V
I
T
Y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
2
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
4
7
.
5
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
2
1
1
0
0
 
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C

 
 
 
 
 
 
7
4
,
9
9
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
4
,
9
9
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
,
7
7
1
.
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
,
2
2
3
.
6
0
 
 
 
3
8
.
4
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
2
1
2
0
0
 
 
D
E
N
T
A
L
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
9
5
.
7
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
5
4
.
2
4
 
 
 
4
4
.
9
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
2
1
3
0
0
 
 
L
I
F
E
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
3
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
6
.
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
1
.
4
8
 
 
 
5
1
.
2
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
2
2
0
0
0
 
 
S
O
C
I
A
L
 
S
E
C
U
R
I
T
Y

 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
,
1
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
,
1
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
8
7
3
.
3
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
2
3
4
.
6
8
 
 
 
5
3
.
4
%
 

     

66 

https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jSbEMLcPJ4E80f%2BbTU5kXzsdJjLwfEJiEg%2FPVxgPLBNrum6sR1Z6VFH312DO0hiL
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7TTiu2IXIJD7wmCkGPEMk9iDL%2FqA69UxMuxlqQZQev0j7o85J0JGK8UyOGd5rdyU
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=78K8e5MrugsXArExE2wt%2F0w4oj6rOFILnAkvSNNlrR76R7XKMe%2Fu%2BzPEI3N%2B8pHm
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=m67trhY02%2B4tqgQzCw2vNa9IxCixENGV4p5GKwzyQEHixy1cKVmPVXo9I9eYAGUz
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7GjV1h7RvZfsilRQVKQyRwal9Gv63Bsj5ZIzYZgSRDl36u0VR%2BkDaJaJluEASLrk
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2Br1GpiYGfH5of4RJi0I5R6hks6jZzOUpLy8PSFVWwa95dI72E8UoY8e0%2BfTGALlV
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qB5fMsZdQHOQTJwHK5fvd9cMl77PG3OiEuF9P6npFGkXVsp6xBmWdByE92S0p2M%2B
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xvf40E0hQ86%2BIucIwyNzEIE6rdzIfixJkeDyfZA0PMCHn0GrCAbkwl5zCYQyI7b1
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Td8Bk9ysWitoUUnFkdJ4EqX40Mx%2BzD0EWq0VR7gPH6rG%2BXJax%2F9S2hUbQgyhF%2B0r
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6b0ppaqu1dcWpdDsFzcHKcwrDVbZLAxRfGhXI9r%2FQTbXaX9ushIcGJ6kAvEp4%2F2u
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dzdalYh6qLCgRuiZLYRHYcnJt9gyeEFUvRseCx%2BCyGnqix5nNMI34iKFfZE98nPc
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NsCQEo7pCLc74QGLcfsLO70zhCOMHa9IKQIPGT5E%2F%2FVuBA9RPcfi1uZLTiLs8O2T
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qnK0U1p4%2BUVN3IiUL2PC6hvvcyDRUTseTAkgyul2pexqiW05VmIxiHMCdbTmqFkz
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aNjwmdX76%2Fui4XS6hcC4HBivWvyyzLysh8iuKRb1o7kxWf5XOTHPhaQh0U0DCVTa
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ykWhqjAZeb8dB7lq8yAYBBDjebAiCVslTnwMIdJ2wVhDUGIzuq%2BJuThQRDi0mUOC
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wZRZyD9ROQeFsbRmDuDDfl7pUPFgwqkmhuoV77rX3iAuEG5qiv8HRJc5UOQIlzj5
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8Qlm2b27zfmZG6XnEkRdD9Z0Suiho0RTWk5TaceuhYLblE0c9SYxX3rp40ySHQdT
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1LYxp3PDsosY4KTGr5Tl2tP0E%2FfIa3qaSlHQSffavpx5dgfefkeiPOjgtaYHQUHH
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qSfrRH1Bc45XNyxQWfdCpQKL9F4uWgPvdGHZuMAgaMoap1onBxgu8LCWYTfQQTYa
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VXuJpLvyyvB6dHd2nYqNJT%2BYVL8Nm049u1NG09Q4mn2nlKjdUk5GBboX%2FNBOEFiQ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AH3zEV99A5mTNNSY5Qchj434HQmXqvCyvPLdRlRTeVTpELcyLSdEczN8%2BsaDlorT
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SfMA49XOpiEezj6PapQlz%2FAMlPShgZ%2Fi0TMY5tMQfPWXPm6Ts%2BRtwo7%2B7VCpWAn3
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DzIdG7ol0OXmpy%2BC1BSNbggseNqYgrCIVNFQmm8ixD720MBa8Q3z11ls712P9eKH
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WT23L5hSDeh7TZPVfFQzEysJDKimJqaqjdIgozB6i8Fmr%2FLSzBSdstODDoxi9u0s
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=42nngCdtsunN80DXOzr3tX%2FbX7ORD4bUUiyr9L8%2FMqps%2FAD5l9CUVOUohoZh8eJD
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3zv2cwiGBTyUggMRp%2BWriC81MdJDpKRwShDRiydTm8yxWk2P1N4SRWeXTV%2FckXuz
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bIGeZP53HwE8sqQrujKuKMpnlvsoA5LIwipQRHeWbuV%2FjPW6WkSLqhOFiqb0oa0H
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gB6ENJo%2F7HLvsfG1QmIwLt4mlL5mItUHncDUtf5oO5x4EpKNs4zn%2BtF4s5z3UDUF
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jaxNqCRKUnaPzDo%2FYYSqnmzuHq6s6wo3db7ALxvnsuV9C94aTjKCxgeW3NIjJtaX
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QaW9u%2BrDkPItTit3CapfKQKgLvNkOqi%2Bij3H5RfHX0rBrQ8ZdyoGFMOSLXqip8bD
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CyEpvS54vb5BLlQImbHdiz8fsH8%2Brpj8OcPQeQOmu28%2F2C4JUQknNK4OGi5TPH8z
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lhl7ETjLa1%2FQC1ulGB3HiX3uAxLUyleRjDbu82opp9ui1fWfME6Dy%2BczzXI45aF8
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=H2uh2dgOvgjPgXqMP25YpTn4%2Fn5g8E77zCBDveYau7yq6OCgjjdi4%2FStZUDNzq67
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6RQikjP4Yk4AzycLIoMhm7qklHGdpB7mOcEGmoAjVnUd1xy0%2BT%2FNltvON5yIWUmJ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CmkNd%2FXqEjIQsYhxjP%2FQUsAVeIkEk0W4V9S8Erxdj%2BDW7IEofAFFchSl7MREdwuv
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jgNBDaNBtxMa5ngUJECQauboit2JP4DG%2ByUhsc6Eac2z51EmZ%2FMJ554jXMG0%2FYSt
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=isKHytqIZrbR9nHD%2BKR0KQdsQJXQ6oBWn3zy5f1mpgVGEyhsiBiIEWXAWmAC5EAw


   

0
1
/
0
5
/
2
0
2
1
 
1
3
:
0
9
 
 
 
 

|
C
I
T
Y
 
O
F
 
R
O
C
H
E
S
T
E
R

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
3

k
i
m
b
e
r
l
y
.
n
i
c
k
e
r
s
o
n
 
 

|
Y
E
A
R
-
T
O
-
D
A
T
E
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
R
E
P
O
R
T

|
g
l
y
t
d
b
u
d

  
F
O
R
2
0
2
1
1
3

 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
S
 
F
O
R
:

O
R
I
G
I
N
A
L

T
R
A
N
F
R
S
/

R
E
V
I
S
E
D

A
V
A
I
L
A
B
L
E

P
C
T

5
0
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
E
N
T
E
R
P
R
I
S
E
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
P
P
R
O
P

A
D
J
S
T
M
T
S

B
U
D
G
E
T

 
 
Y
T
D
 
A
C
T
U
A
L

E
N
C
U
M
B
R
A
N
C
E
S

B
U
D
G
E
T

U
S
E
D

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
2
3
0
0
0
 
 
R
E
T
I
R
E
M
E
N
T
 
C
O
N
T

 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
,
9
9
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
,
9
9
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
,
7
3
1
.
3
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
,
2
5
8
.
6
5
 
 
 
5
2
.
0
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
2
6
0
0
0
 
 
W
O
R
K
E
R
S
'
 
C
O
M
P
E
N

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
8
9
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
8
9
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
8
9
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
2
8
0
0
1
 
 
D
I
S
A
B
I
L
I
T
Y
 
I
N
S
U

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
0
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
0
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
1
9
.
7
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
8
9
.
3
0
 
 
 
5
2
.
1
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
3
2
0
0
1
 
 
S
T
A
F
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
8
.
7
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
9
4
.
2
7
 
 
 
4
5
.
3
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
3
3
0
0
0
 
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O
F
 
S
E
R
V

 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
7
7
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
7
2
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
7
6
.
3
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
3
3
0
0
2
 
 
E
N
G
I
N
E
E
R
I
N
G
 
S
E
R

 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
,
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
,
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
7
0
6
.
0
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
0
9
3
.
9
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
7
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
7
7
.
6
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
3
3
0
0
6
 
 
L
A
B
O
R
A
T
O
R
Y
 
S
E
R
V

 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
,
3
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
,
3
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
6
3
5
.
8
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
2
2
2
.
2
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
4
5
1
.
9
0
 
 
 
5
7
.
5
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
4
1
9
0
1
 
 
H
V
A
C
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 
C
O

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
2
4
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
2
4
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
6
8
2
.
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
6
0
.
7
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
4
3
0
0
0
 
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
A
N
D
 
M
A
I
N

 
 
 
 
 
 
8
1
,
1
6
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
1
,
1
6
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
7
2
9
.
9
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
,
8
5
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
1
,
5
7
5
.
0
7
 
 
 
2
4
.
1
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
4
3
0
0
2
 
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
M
A
I
N
T

 
 
 
 
 
 
8
4
,
5
7
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
4
,
5
7
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
,
7
5
0
.
5
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
,
8
2
4
.
5
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
,
0
0
0
.
8
9
 
 
 
7
4
.
0
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
4
4
5
0
0
 
 
L
E
A
S
E
 
C
O
P
I
E
R
/
P
R

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
1
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
1
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
6
1
.
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
4
3
.
3
9
 
 
1
7
5
.
7
%
*

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
5
2
0
0
2
 
 
P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y
 
I
N
S
U
R
A

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
2
5
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
2
5
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
2
5
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
5
3
0
0
0
 
 
C
O
M
M
U
N
I
C
A
T
I
O
N
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
,
8
2
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
,
8
2
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
5
5
6
.
5
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
5
5
.
9
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
7
0
8
.
5
4
 
 
 
6
8
.
2
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
6
1
0
0
1
 
 
J
A
N
I
T
O
R
I
A
L
 
S
U
P
P

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
8
.
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
8
.
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
3
3
.
3
9
 
 
 
5
5
.
6
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
6
1
0
0
2
 
 
B
L
D
G
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
S
U
P
P

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
8
7
.
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
2
.
9
6
 
 
 
8
2
.
3
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
6
1
0
0
9
 
 
T
R
A
I
N
I
N
G
 
M
A
T
E
R
I

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
0
.
9
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
8
9
.
0
2
 
 
 
2
1
.
1
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
6
1
0
1
0
 
 
C
L
O
T
H
I
N
G

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
0
7
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
0
7
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
9
1
.
3
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
1
4
.
8
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
6
3
.
8
7
 
 
 
7
4
.
2
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
6
1
0
1
5
 
 
S
A
F
E
T
Y
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N

 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
6
6
6
.
1
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
0
9
.
9
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
5
2
3
.
8
8
 
 
 
4
0
.
5
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
6
1
0
3
1
 
 
C
H
E
M
I
C
A
L
S

 
 
 
 
 
1
9
5
,
1
6
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
5
,
1
6
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
2
,
2
7
1
.
1
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
0
9
2
.
8
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
7
,
7
9
6
.
9
8
 
 
 
5
5
.
0
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
6
1
0
3
7
 
 
L
A
B
O
R
A
T
O
R
Y
 
S
U
P
P

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
6
3
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
6
3
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
3
0
6
.
7
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
6
3
.
3
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
3
6
3
.
8
7
 
 
 
6
5
.
1
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
6
1
0
4
0
 
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
R
E
P
A
I

 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
9
6
1
.
9
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
2
1
3
.
9
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
,
8
2
4
.
1
1
 
 
 
4
4
.
6
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
6
2
2
0
0
 
 
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
I
T
Y

 
 
 
 
 
1
8
0
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
0
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
7
,
6
8
0
.
1
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
,
8
2
9
.
8
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
2
,
4
9
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
4
8
.
6
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
6
2
4
0
0
 
 
H
E
A
T
I
N
G
 
F
U
E
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
6
2
3
.
6
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
3
7
6
.
3
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
5
7
.
1
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
7
3
9
0
0
 
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T

 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
,
6
2
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
,
6
2
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
,
3
1
9
.
9
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
8
6
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
4
4
2
.
0
9
 
 
 
7
9
.
6
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
0
7
3
 
5
8
9
0
3
0
 
 
P
R
O
P
 
T
A
X
 
T
O
 
O
T
H

 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
,
2
0
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
,
7
9
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%
 

 
T
O
T
A
L
W
A
T
E
R
 
T
R
E
A
T
M
E
N
T
 
P
L
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
8
7
,
5
5
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
1
,
2
8
7
,
5
5
9
 
 
 
 
 
5
1
2
,
3
0
7
.
8
2
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
9
,
8
8
2
.
3
2
 
 
 
 
 
5
9
5
,
3
6
8
.
8
6
 
 
 
5
3
.
8
%

  
5
1
6
0
1
5
7
0
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
 
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
5
1
6
0
1
5
7
0
 
5
1
1
0
0
1
 
 
S
A
L
A
R
I
E
S
 
-
 
F
U
L
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
,
5
8
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
,
5
8
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
,
2
4
5
.
3
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
,
3
3
4
.
6
3
 
 
 
5
8
.
5
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
5
7
0
 
5
1
3
0
0
1
 
 
O
V
E
R
T
I
M
E
 
-
 
R
E
G
U

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
.
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
5
.
0
4
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%
*

5
1
6
0
1
5
7
0
 
5
2
1
1
0
0
 
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C

 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
,
4
8
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
,
4
8
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
7
8
4
.
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
6
9
8
.
4
0
 
 
 
5
0
.
3
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
5
7
0
 
5
2
1
2
0
0
 
 
D
E
N
T
A
L
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
0
.
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
.
9
6
 
 
 
5
5
.
6
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
5
7
0
 
5
2
1
3
0
0
 
 
L
I
F
E
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
.
4
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
.
5
9
 
 
 
5
3
.
2
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
5
7
0
 
5
2
2
0
0
0
 
 
S
O
C
I
A
L
 
S
E
C
U
R
I
T
Y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
3
9
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
3
9
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
5
7
.
1
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
4
1
.
8
2
 
 
 
6
0
.
7
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
5
7
0
 
5
2
3
0
0
0
 
 
R
E
T
I
R
E
M
E
N
T
 
C
O
N
T

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
8
6
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
8
6
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
2
2
4
.
4
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
3
7
.
5
7
 
 
 
5
7
.
6
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
5
7
0
 
5
2
6
0
0
0
 
 
W
O
R
K
E
R
S
'
 
C
O
M
P
E
N

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
5
7
0
 
5
2
8
0
0
1
 
 
D
I
S
A
B
I
L
I
T
Y
 
I
N
S
U

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
0
.
7
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
3
.
2
8
 
 
 
5
3
.
7
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
5
7
0
 
5
4
3
0
0
0
 
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
A
N
D
 
M
A
I
N

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
5
7
0
 
5
4
4
5
0
0
 
 
L
E
A
S
E
 
C
O
P
I
E
R
/
P
R

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
8
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
8
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
3
1
.
7
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
8
.
3
0
 
 
 
7
7
.
0
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
5
7
0
 
5
5
3
4
0
0
 
 
P
O
S
T
A
G
E
 
F
E
E
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
7
6
1
.
2
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
3
3
8
.
7
2
 
 
 
4
2
.
9
%
 

     

67 

https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=daW0b%2FPdRvRwYRnaJA4gdOvpkyWzcPWTeDgfZgGkbT97m7pBDH3LYYfjpQf%2FBz0y
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EXQ4mxoXGF5OLAaV057K8qzacCVF8RXPKtuCRWtPf04gAcbRa6yMV39OywI%2BRQrn
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=946xHW1%2FE10uAW06eKRmjQq8sZ27MMKUo9YdT6izM6MlYfFke3to4q5RbaQgX4bO
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=T%2FejVSNOe5cjSUSbY0z%2F5GtMPN14OvcjYyA4lvfy%2Bi4v7udCyRG6%2FOcLFsLbEEVv
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mUUfc4iRmQ6H%2B5R4pbpM2D5uOyNVcvv1SDtP6Fk%2Bo2rpmtByO0ClKITlrW0q5STc
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=C%2FLp65hPLnpGmWo89CFibih%2Bwp%2BPRWe27dEKYPPPHjEba7PbafIN2mXZMlsl7S7q
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9vdGs%2FCcL3GThqjs4Zr3GZiJSHMYwvI7uMr8qUM%2B8Z4l4sQgFLhl1%2B%2FgQytkuiQm
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KOZrPrB1twANCS4wD%2BIRoz%2FTj4IiQezUOBQw8dZyHA1dHOKGT3dIo6ihAWt5Kyg3
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2Bfs9TZSdy7l6lWRYj5Khi%2FUAP7zomnGfeliE7S5IfzJgY7S4S1mCDWbLy9MFWrxT
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hy2USeaz2NSOW4wGNX9pHqCHQrv3soUQvbbGRaZt1nNWwaAt%2FStDRwxa4doCiJFh
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tUwSGsWoDB9WAqiaQFdDcppZEYw3IeULcugOB20eUz7KYTBJistc2jdVYvI4OUx0
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DATfdxLlQSFdFQw3ltYIbpiMLYnx%2FnT%2FC9%2FaSkXsZsLs%2FJsUG16QW5ezQlXMXjoX
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1XW4T4sJm4cpJ72O3c1VnB%2F4%2F815W0O3%2FQueIBVJN1WNvIG74cLERWGqG065b%2B5e
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NjfA9OB9i002N3GGnBo23FkuRx9J%2BODn41r9oQQS9FSecvNqwYqc%2FsCVNCST4Q1z
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XPl2mteytpZ0vKprPOYzkNruWEPMa9RVgVWJV6zFSG7%2BpUG%2BKZjT9uibsyGmtlDH
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SZo8fVI1d0QAwnwNZQD6NQ1GGaHXURhWuvLs3KPhiNnZxszoBXhi82LoXwQoXrM8
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=79Dy6tYdUGH7HLskITLOuMWt%2B6XqYMznitYiqOCGY52sPbqGctrmnSIMb0%2Fze%2Fa%2B
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JUmajs8fgMrwy3ML2wqQcxhKNJ4yXRrLIImf0ItnVNZoMqJ%2BI509rqXqxr56QsjJ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=e4Dngxek3XgxhXawwxkcszLhjjSTRGVmx5H2JSv0KPIbL06dMywz6FKTMwhC4w0S
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OU8tPpc8aOsBV3hBJBStgHWqUYUU5aGZqS53QbOW0D96QzM8sUyZ4Lt7632%2FOuA2
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UOpvpx6dgcvUKvQ3PWOx%2FhfF8HLVtpgS6JsHOegheAYPT3zfS8RLW6bBBqrGrG11
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Wemp9nv4e%2FJa3df6%2FvKeD0Lb9LkPrN4L9fucgg4rkbAAFUu3CSoS0wqg4ICBFrgG
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4jGhNB0LGWBWDCwn%2F%2F3QxUj491To5%2FSOZOKApm820mphkwK4MgUHrck7GC1UfwfR
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qiuIyuM3h23qVeED%2FFf9Oirm7KVdPL1OxnLbKniEeUQln89J3ipnN3Dhtm%2F0C0mu
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YzJFEWCzARU7PUTZCFOKQAyslm%2BH64cQG23Vz7W5EtXs0lkFUPOAwPWxV%2Bp0HHQp
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=szzAdgWtto8W1A5O%2FCy2pv4sNDYsU8wW2mXNjzT3LibTyEywbiTIJv7F%2BcIkL5Ey
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wleLsEdUjKFBoOP4lyKI3mjjkVZqT7lLEOl1YJCDKCPUMOG%2Bupgj%2B948Qu3eOtIP
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BA5%2B8Zq7d6xufT%2Fg4wYUvLj0FurIIEpIkKHg6te0Aig2%2Bo2tLyvwuAAeukwW4RYU
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dgq6za%2BAKO9VJA7omfvg7uDvFCCpliemOGDaUfPN2rNcS12ZapMHNJ6zStUvaPUJ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6QfEXLb2ADlwXlgkTGbXpyf%2FEYmna4Hi7WW3rlatP5yBn4HM25dnI%2FYSl3F%2FPu3r
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=deQBjJFK107RpfTU1Xs7vUFkAlUMn3pELt0uo9jFRSHdaeDq8mKITfUGc%2Bhp8lhw
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FeeCHP1DM4DsSfwIWi84RodBRdfuco512tPub0fWNLV1pfkxaQBocWhh5ZnAOJrM
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ERXmDLaWfAhPL%2By6tDK2kvGUhFhyeltrjP1lILKiun6LQzMJmuNKiRd1zKNjEjj3
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eSTZZnQ6tMJ7VprJGTd58w%2BMF9gCs4eTU%2BN52NQlwhQWFQZgFIxLb6%2FcWp10m3Dv
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ln6JVozEVFGwmYCqiHzr0B%2FcVwisJG078HdqOUfcShiZpDgnXLUtIGhGAEI7jUt%2F
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GoKEB29l63sO1uTdaPK4FBEYNOEjOqhOMWjAC5ZfaXNgHBaaTRjmUlYYx%2Br4ZBkD
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4%2FIJs9dH%2F036x9s7mkWi9EV5WibhbWb%2BYEZNnk0OZXW1dCcIvZirl0jvpmfwiTCE


   

0
1
/
0
5
/
2
0
2
1
 
1
3
:
0
9
 
 
 
 

|
C
I
T
Y
 
O
F
 
R
O
C
H
E
S
T
E
R

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
4

k
i
m
b
e
r
l
y
.
n
i
c
k
e
r
s
o
n
 
 

|
Y
E
A
R
-
T
O
-
D
A
T
E
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
R
E
P
O
R
T

|
g
l
y
t
d
b
u
d

  
F
O
R
2
0
2
1
1
3

 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
S
 
F
O
R
:

O
R
I
G
I
N
A
L

T
R
A
N
F
R
S
/

R
E
V
I
S
E
D

A
V
A
I
L
A
B
L
E

P
C
T

5
0
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
E
N
T
E
R
P
R
I
S
E
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
P
P
R
O
P

A
D
J
S
T
M
T
S

B
U
D
G
E
T

 
 
Y
T
D
 
A
C
T
U
A
L

E
N
C
U
M
B
R
A
N
C
E
S

B
U
D
G
E
T

U
S
E
D

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
5
1
6
0
1
5
7
0
 
5
5
5
0
0
0
 
 
P
R
I
N
T
I
N
G
 
A
N
D
 
B
I

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%
 

5
1
6
0
1
5
7
0
 
5
6
1
0
0
3
 
 
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
1
.
9
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
8
.
0
8
 
 
 
3
7
.
3
%
 

 
T
O
T
A
L
W
A
T
E
R
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
 
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
9
,
1
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
9
,
1
0
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
,
9
9
2
.
6
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
,
1
0
8
.
3
1
 
 
 
5
5
.
0
%

 
T
O
T
A
L
W
A
T
E
R
 
E
N
T
E
R
P
R
I
S
E
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
6
4
6
,
2
2
1
.
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
2
,
9
1
3
.
0
9
 
 
 
 
-
8
6
9
,
1
3
4
.
1
9
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%

 
T
O
T
A
L
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
S
 
 
-
6
,
7
1
0
,
0
5
2
 
 
 
 
-
1
2
5
,
0
0
0
 
 
-
6
,
8
3
5
,
0
5
2
 
 
-
1
,
7
5
3
,
4
4
9
.
9
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
-
5
,
0
8
1
,
6
0
2
.
0
7

T
O
T
A
L
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
 
 
 
6
,
7
1
0
,
0
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
5
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
6
,
8
3
5
,
0
5
2
 
 
 
2
,
3
9
9
,
6
7
1
.
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
2
,
9
1
3
.
0
9
 
 
 
4
,
2
1
2
,
4
6
7
.
8
8

                                        

68 

https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5OKvqk4j4M27POcwsrZ0M1NI2o9gl9vAo%2BnPAvpp8bmUv5iGeDnF663ecizvCzd%2F
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GS%2BvFOAIBg3LS6DdyQYp7j4ZCpp181QYDNdIA6vKUfJNdGfw3AuELhoeaEKNMISV


   

0
1
/
0
5
/
2
0
2
1
 
1
3
:
0
9
 
 
 
 

|
C
I
T
Y
 
O
F
 
R
O
C
H
E
S
T
E
R

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
5

k
i
m
b
e
r
l
y
.
n
i
c
k
e
r
s
o
n
 
 

|
Y
E
A
R
-
T
O
-
D
A
T
E
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
R
E
P
O
R
T

|
g
l
y
t
d
b
u
d

  
F
O
R
2
0
2
1
1
3

 
O
R
I
G
I
N
A
L

T
R
A
N
F
R
S
/

R
E
V
I
S
E
D

A
V
A
I
L
A
B
L
E

P
C
T

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
P
P
R
O
P

A
D
J
S
T
M
T
S

B
U
D
G
E
T

 
 
Y
T
D
 
A
C
T
U
A
L

E
N
C
U
M
B
R
A
N
C
E
S

B
U
D
G
E
T

U
S
E
D

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
G
R
A
N
D
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
6
4
6
,
2
2
1
.
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
2
,
9
1
3
.
0
9
 
 
 
 
-
8
6
9
,
1
3
4
.
1
9
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
*
*
 
E
N
D
 
O
F
 
R
E
P
O
R
T
 
-
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
t
e
d
 
b
y
 
K
i
m
b
e
r
l
y
 
N
i
c
k
e
r
s
o
n
 
*
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

                                              

69 



   

0
1
/
0
5
/
2
0
2
1
 
1
3
:
1
0
 
 
 
 

|
C
I
T
Y
 
O
F
 
R
O
C
H
E
S
T
E
R

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
1

k
i
m
b
e
r
l
y
.
n
i
c
k
e
r
s
o
n
 
 

|
Y
E
A
R
-
T
O
-
D
A
T
E
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
R
E
P
O
R
T

|
g
l
y
t
d
b
u
d

  
F
O
R
2
0
2
1
1
3

 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
S
 
F
O
R
:

O
R
I
G
I
N
A
L

T
R
A
N
F
R
S
/

R
E
V
I
S
E
D

A
V
A
I
L
A
B
L
E

P
C
T

5
0
0
2
 
 
 
 
 
S
E
W
E
R
 
E
N
T
E
R
P
R
I
S
E
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
P
P
R
O
P

A
D
J
S
T
M
T
S

B
U
D
G
E
T

 
 
Y
T
D
 
A
C
T
U
A
L

E
N
C
U
M
B
R
A
N
C
E
S

B
U
D
G
E
T

U
S
E
D

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

  
5
2
0
0
0
1
 
S
E
W
E
R
 
W
O
R
K
S
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
5
2
0
0
0
1
 
4
0
0
3
0
2
 
 
I
N
T
E
R
E
S
T
 
I
N
C
O
M
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%
*

5
2
0
0
0
1
 
4
0
6
1
0
5
 
 
X
F
E
R
 
F
R
O
M
 
R
E
T
 
E
A
R

 
 
-
3
,
0
2
6
,
1
7
3
 
 
 
 
-
1
2
5
,
0
0
0
 
 
-
3
,
1
5
1
,
1
7
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
-
3
,
1
5
1
,
1
7
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%
*

5
2
0
0
0
1
 
4
0
6
2
0
1
 
 
M
I
S
C
E
L
L
A
N
E
O
U
S
 
R
E
V

 
 
 
 
 
 
-
4
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
4
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
-
9
3
,
5
8
1
.
5
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
9
,
5
8
1
.
5
9
 
2
3
3
9
.
5
%
 

5
2
0
0
0
1
 
4
0
6
2
1
1
 
 
E
A
S
T
E
R
S
E
A
L
 
S
R
F
 
L
O

 
 
 
 
 
-
1
6
,
0
4
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
6
,
0
4
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
8
,
2
0
3
.
9
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
7
,
8
4
5
.
0
8
 
 
 
5
1
.
1
%
*

5
2
0
0
0
1
 
4
0
6
6
0
0
 
 
C
O
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
R
E
V
E

 
 
 
 
 
-
1
0
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
0
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
1
,
8
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
1
1
8
.
5
%
 

5
2
0
0
0
1
 
4
0
6
6
0
1
 
 
U
S
E
R
 
F
E
E
S

 
 
-
4
,
7
0
0
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
-
4
,
7
0
0
,
0
0
0
 
 
-
1
,
6
9
6
,
7
8
2
.
8
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
-
3
,
0
0
3
,
2
1
7
.
1
1
 
 
 
3
6
.
1
%
*

5
2
0
0
0
1
 
4
0
6
6
0
2
 
 
I
N
T
E
R
E
S
T
 
O
N
 
D
E
L
 
A

 
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
,
6
7
4
.
1
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
,
3
2
5
.
8
5
 
 
 
5
3
.
5
%
*

5
2
0
0
0
1
 
4
0
6
6
0
7
 
 
I
M
P
A
C
T
 
F
E
E
S

 
 
 
 
 
-
2
0
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
0
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
8
,
4
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
,
6
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
9
2
.
0
%
*

5
2
0
0
0
1
 
4
0
6
7
0
1
 
 
S
E
P
T
I
C
 
D
I
S
P
O
S
A
L
 
P

 
 
 
 
-
1
2
5
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
-
1
2
5
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
-
9
5
,
5
8
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
9
,
4
2
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
7
6
.
5
%
*

5
2
0
0
0
1
 
4
0
6
7
0
3
 
 
I
N
D
U
S
T
R
I
A
L
 
P
R
E
-
T
R

 
 
 
 
 
-
1
0
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
0
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
3
,
7
3
5
.
2
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
6
,
2
6
4
.
7
2
 
 
 
3
7
.
4
%
*

5
2
0
0
0
1
 
4
0
6
8
2
6
 
 
H
O
M
E
O
W
N
E
R
 
F
I
N
A
N
C
E

 
 
 
 
 
-
2
4
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
4
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
-
4
6
,
6
4
5
.
9
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
,
6
4
5
.
9
0
 
 
1
9
4
.
4
%
 

 
T
O
T
A
L
S
E
W
E
R
 
W
O
R
K
S
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
7
,
9
4
5
,
2
2
2
 
 
 
 
-
1
2
5
,
0
0
0
 
 
-
8
,
0
7
0
,
2
2
2
 
 
-
1
,
9
7
7
,
4
5
3
.
7
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
-
6
,
0
9
2
,
7
6
8
.
2
7
 
 
 
2
4
.
5
%

  
5
2
0
0
0
2
 
S
E
W
E
R
 
W
O
R
K
S
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
5
2
0
0
0
2
 
4
0
6
3
0
6
 
 
S
T
A
T
E
 
A
I
D
 
G
R
A
N
T
 
C

 
 
 
 
-
2
6
3
,
5
9
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
-
2
6
3
,
5
9
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
-
2
6
3
,
5
9
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%
*

5
2
0
0
0
2
 
4
0
6
3
0
7
 
 
S
T
A
T
E
 
A
I
D
 
G
R
A
N
T
 
C

 
 
 
 
 
 
-
7
,
2
9
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
7
,
2
9
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
7
,
2
9
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
.
0
0
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%
*

5
2
0
0
0
2
 
4
0
6
3
0
8
 
 
S
T
A
T
E
 
A
I
D
 
G
R
A
N
T
 
C

 
 
 
 
 
-
1
0
,
4
7
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
0
,
4
7
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
0
,
4
7
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%
*

5
2
0
0
0
2
 
4
0
6
3
0
9
 
 
S
T
A
T
E
 
A
I
D
 
G
R
A
N
T
 
C

 
 
 
 
 
-
4
1
,
1
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
-
4
1
,
1
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
-
4
1
,
1
0
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%
*

5
2
0
0
0
2
 
4
0
6
3
1
0
 
 
S
T
A
T
E
 
A
I
D
 
G
R
A
N
T
 
C

 
 
 
 
 
-
1
3
,
6
0
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
3
,
6
0
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
3
,
6
0
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%
*

5
2
0
0
0
2
 
4
0
6
3
1
1
 
 
S
T
A
T
E
 
A
I
D
 
G
R
A
N
T
 
C

 
 
 
 
 
-
2
9
,
1
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
9
,
1
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
9
,
1
0
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%
*

5
2
0
0
0
2
 
4
0
6
3
1
2
 
 
S
T
A
T
E
 
A
I
D
 
G
R
A
N
T
 
C

 
 
 
 
 
-
3
0
,
9
0
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
-
3
0
,
9
0
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
-
3
0
,
9
0
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%
*

 
T
O
T
A
L
S
E
W
E
R
 
W
O
R
K
S
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
3
9
6
,
0
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
-
3
9
6
,
0
8
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
7
,
2
9
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
-
3
8
8
,
7
9
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
1
.
8
%

  
5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
S
E
W
E
R
 
W
O
R
K
S
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
1
1
0
0
1
 
 
S
A
L
A
R
I
E
S
 
-
 
F
U
L
L

 
 
 
 
 
4
7
3
,
2
7
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
4
7
3
,
2
7
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
8
,
1
7
5
.
4
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
5
,
0
9
4
.
5
7
 
 
 
5
4
.
6
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
1
1
0
0
2
 
 
S
A
L
A
R
I
E
S
 
-
 
P
A
R
T

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
8
9
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
8
9
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
3
4
.
2
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
5
5
.
7
8
 
 
 
4
7
.
2
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
1
1
0
9
9
 
 
S
A
L
A
R
I
E
S
 
-
 
A
D
J
U

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
7
3
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
7
3
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
7
3
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
1
3
0
0
1
 
 
O
V
E
R
T
I
M
E
 
-
 
R
E
G
U

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
6
0
9
.
1
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
4
9
0
.
8
6
 
 
 
3
2
.
2
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
1
5
0
0
1
 
 
O
N
 
C
A
L
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
5
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
5
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
7
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
2
8
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
3
5
.
0
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
1
6
0
0
0
 
 
L
O
N
G
E
V
I
T
Y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
7
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
7
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
9
7
.
5
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
7
9
.
4
9
 
 
 
7
6
.
9
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
1
9
0
0
0
 
 
T
R
A
V
E
L
 
A
L
L
O
W
A
N
C

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
2
1
1
0
0
 
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C

 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
,
3
8
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1
,
3
8
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
3
,
6
5
9
.
4
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
7
,
7
2
0
.
5
8
 
 
 
5
2
.
9
%
 

     

70 

https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uHWOLFGo4faZJT3nrUVZ4jtdcbiu1ONw3K76CUn%2FuCozgdHRIzcSkewtNJGJBTao
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RHj6D87Kr42GogmnQIW400iOfBjAX8ueHw4%2FdDMZQ%2FocPy3sudHvC8yQ%2BIxknxLC
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cIV9Q0Og5NiAEEk3dTEsbZwR0rWPyvAtyN9u3ZP1L0jAmG3ptX%2FIBTTRdpTVQItt
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wt25cLhIaH2jcEnCqThhzgyPbWjDcOVdBq1FKYECaUF7aGkwByCI8%2FbhmtUWI7%2BB
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Vm3WDz743F358Ire5UChZYOd%2FKA88hYqPQKYxURUqU2kHnrJKfXD8qP71SSJgJPj
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=M3ufw%2B9lr17iQjic0NDxOh3%2B8vXPf7CG4e7uypU%2FIXElWA%2BVgwZQDbMGPMmFi9FV
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GpTTUTU%2Bb9oboaGKMR4831YoDYJlHgIlG6TkHNWOvqcCorMYY0gafnRqdws4PSJ2
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LFmpo4OnhLd14rY1FWVROB4CT53TSYpcKAlkr9ExkxYKNakC%2B9o7HbuONdK4x8zv
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pmol%2BlWiqS9gzQskKnRIKjJPtR6h9EoFkUUALUHnbkMoZ8Skeaabe6ea%2B3t6Htk%2B
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tOK7YboAZ%2FpYeijqLxlSiLQQubzLoOdNxZVrVuD2JgtiWK2Gyu%2BO19jl20wV%2FzS3
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hMrGfzKgzQvTccNM90%2BO%2FEBsPYZp7U78ftZ%2Fxo%2FEpF91t2wOmCYdsaFTB%2F%2Bx6Ac7
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=z1xTTvCFlWSw09u42WZTGftkENDogUr73ZN39boIYk5ZfzIjL9dDkjcKkya7kyDz
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=v8mp%2Bi%2FkGgtY97XiKinVNEn40r9MC%2FLIEJ1G%2BHQ%2B3WtKDLnoAISu0id%2B7fTmY2AY
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mwTO2UhbCeSKuXx3UEzll%2FFQo8tFOWSeaEh5CxjdD8wLbb0apy2EZdA%2FggGoTGEJ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zW1sUvYW%2FLMDLV8jgQNJuL8yXsH06AIEQmLQETN6wTngFGzzfzYyRpHKn%2F3JPoC6
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EyftmVAzOHDBmaabG8Pp4TeSOti%2FfC4ZrSvrKT8U7vL%2B1ocW9JH7XfFfA2fWHn%2BI
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rDLxOQgBBV5K8YuG66FFiQeBOOy2%2BLYSwYKl%2BGKq2POHL4tWDf6z%2BSYGUfk5GwRY
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aYTGOE%2FT5tel7LrKQeljar3NuJeG0pvQCaNB2HdwuoB%2FIHUpHxRhrMbchKMgaPXM
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OQxcIumHcHB8cp016SPxHnx0JRq0qNMI0Z%2BpBzDQ09fZZrQ0tNmSsB8culEVumFS
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GF0VlsiMK%2BgbbFzOWnJqVbVvM93DiyURClMQTEOSd9Vh2HK%2FQUl2tqSNBtYClygx
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Nt9UKL%2FZCr4IUjJ5M2gt9V6P4EELym4enhxv4n07xZU7EvblwMQnmAe5WQ7uw4J2
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=W2HfW8PLW8MDpVPuy6icQliN5vJ31WT6WqxVIxgvNX8ifFMO2VS1WLJa8FUnOaO0
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gyLUjlTpP8iOt7BIlx6aCFtZfnyCuBlAI33Tj3HqCZwzpMXWHLoo2wEo70AhC0ql
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=M%2FosKRY57VCC3X%2FZ%2BdNmVzwZ9gVEfNxF5kAcqh33Y12x8ufnccjMNCJImf6BDXQK
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hB4%2F1jeGj7Hj3Aaj1fFhnU6nTVhaDje9ZGAJavJwCY3PJPMGx2pEWC4ytOkvevQT
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eP1%2F0PjAXh54QVRTh4nn%2Bhfjyr5FlYEge02Vtl1V2mq48z9Kc%2FIv36AO4riFz%2BhB


   

0
1
/
0
5
/
2
0
2
1
 
1
3
:
1
0
 
 
 
 

|
C
I
T
Y
 
O
F
 
R
O
C
H
E
S
T
E
R

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
2

k
i
m
b
e
r
l
y
.
n
i
c
k
e
r
s
o
n
 
 

|
Y
E
A
R
-
T
O
-
D
A
T
E
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
R
E
P
O
R
T

|
g
l
y
t
d
b
u
d

  
F
O
R
2
0
2
1
1
3

 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
S
 
F
O
R
:

O
R
I
G
I
N
A
L

T
R
A
N
F
R
S
/

R
E
V
I
S
E
D

A
V
A
I
L
A
B
L
E

P
C
T

5
0
0
2
 
 
 
 
 
S
E
W
E
R
 
E
N
T
E
R
P
R
I
S
E
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
P
P
R
O
P

A
D
J
S
T
M
T
S

B
U
D
G
E
T

 
 
Y
T
D
 
A
C
T
U
A
L

E
N
C
U
M
B
R
A
N
C
E
S

B
U
D
G
E
T

U
S
E
D

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
2
1
2
0
0
 
 
D
E
N
T
A
L
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
1
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
1
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
0
8
.
9
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
0
5
.
1
0
 
 
 
5
3
.
0
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
2
1
3
0
0
 
 
L
I
F
E
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
0
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
0
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
8
4
.
6
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
0
.
3
4
 
 
 
5
2
.
9
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
2
2
0
0
0
 
 
S
O
C
I
A
L
 
S
E
C
U
R
I
T
Y

 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
,
2
9
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
,
2
9
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
,
0
5
3
.
0
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
,
2
4
3
.
9
4
 
 
 
5
4
.
0
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
2
3
0
0
0
 
 
R
E
T
I
R
E
 
C
O
N
T
R
I
B
U

 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
,
9
8
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
,
9
8
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
,
6
9
8
.
8
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
2
8
7
.
1
8
 
 
 
5
4
.
0
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
2
6
0
0
0
 
 
W
O
R
K
E
R
S
'
 
C
O
M
P
E
N

 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
8
3
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
8
3
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
8
3
3
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
2
8
0
0
1
 
 
D
I
S
A
B
I
L
I
T
Y
 
I
N
S
U

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
4
3
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
4
3
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
1
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
9
1
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
5
6
.
8
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
3
2
0
0
1
 
 
S
T
A
F
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
8
.
7
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
2
.
0
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
3
9
.
1
7
 
 
 
1
8
.
1
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
3
3
0
0
0
 
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O
F
 
S
E
R
V

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
5
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
5
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
2
0
1
.
8
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
2
1
.
3
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
7
8
0
.
8
2
 
 
 
4
9
.
6
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
3
3
0
0
1
 
 
A
U
D
I
T

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
1
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
1
4
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
0
2
2
.
1
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
0
.
3
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
6
3
2
.
5
0
 
 
1
1
5
.
3
%
*

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
3
3
0
0
2
 
 
E
N
G
I
N
E
E
R
I
N
G
 
S
E
R

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
3
3
0
0
4
 
 
M
E
D
I
C
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
2
.
3
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
7
.
6
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
3
3
0
0
9
 
2
1
5
4
0
 
B
I
O
S
O
L
I
D
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
0
5
7
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
-
3
5
,
0
5
7
.
5
0
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%
*

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
3
4
0
0
3
 
 
S
O
F
T
W
A
R
E
 
M
A
I
N
T
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
6
2
,
8
7
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
2
,
8
7
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
,
3
6
1
.
3
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
8
1
6
.
2
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
6
9
9
.
3
9
 
 
 
7
5
.
0
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
4
2
3
0
0
 
 
C
U
S
T
O
D
I
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
2
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
2
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
8
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
1
2
.
0
0
 
 
 
5
4
.
0
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
4
3
0
0
0
 
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
A
N
D
 
M
A
I
N

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
3
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
3
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
3
6
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
4
3
0
0
1
 
 
V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
&

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
3
.
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
2
3
6
.
4
8
 
 
 
1
0
.
5
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
4
3
0
0
2
 
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
M
A
I
N
T

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
6
9
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
6
9
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
5
4
.
9
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
3
5
.
0
8
 
 
 
5
0
.
3
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
4
4
2
0
0
 
 
R
E
N
T
A
L
 
O
F
 
E
Q
U
I
P

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
9
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
9
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
1
4
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
2
6
.
1
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
4
4
5
0
0
 
 
L
E
A
S
E
 
C
O
P
I
E
R
/
P
R

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
1
5
5
.
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
.
0
8
 
 
1
0
0
.
2
%
*

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
5
2
0
0
1
 
 
F
L
E
E
T
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
0
1
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
0
1
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
0
1
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
5
2
0
0
2
 
 
P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y
 
I
N
S
U
R
A

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
6
7
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
6
7
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
6
7
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
5
2
0
0
3
 
 
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
L
I
A
B
I
L
I

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
1
9
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
1
9
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
1
9
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
5
3
4
0
0
 
 
P
O
S
T
A
G
E
 
F
E
E
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
.
5
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
9
.
4
5
 
 
 
 
6
.
1
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
5
4
0
0
0
 
 
A
D
V
E
R
T
I
S
I
N
G

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
2
.
8
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
7
.
2
0
 
 
 
7
5
.
4
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
5
5
0
0
0
 
 
P
R
I
N
T
I
N
G
 
A
N
D
 
B
I

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
3
.
9
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
1
5
.
0
6
 
 
 
1
9
.
8
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
5
6
0
0
0
 
 
T
U
I
T
I
O
N

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
5
8
0
0
0
 
 
T
R
A
V
E
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
7
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
7
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
.
6
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
5
8
.
3
3
 
 
 
 
1
.
9
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
6
1
0
0
3
 
 
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
4
5
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
4
5
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
1
8
.
7
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
1
.
7
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
9
6
5
.
5
0
 
 
 
4
3
.
1
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
6
1
0
0
5
 
 
P
U
B
L
I
C
A
T
I
O
N
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
6
1
0
0
8
 
 
V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
1
3
1
.
4
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
3
4
.
5
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
5
3
3
.
9
5
 
 
 
7
6
.
4
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
6
1
0
0
9
 
 
T
R
A
I
N
I
N
G
 
M
A
T
E
R
I

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
0
.
9
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
.
0
3
 
 
 
8
4
.
4
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
6
1
0
1
0
 
 
C
L
O
T
H
I
N
G

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
3
.
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
7
.
8
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
8
3
8
.
7
3
 
 
 
3
7
.
6
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
6
1
0
1
5
 
 
S
A
F
E
T
Y
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
9
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
9
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
9
4
3
.
6
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
6
1
.
9
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
2
9
4
.
4
5
 
 
 
4
4
.
2
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
6
1
0
2
2
 
 
H
O
T
 
T
O
P
 
C
O
L
D
 
P
A

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
6
1
0
2
3
 
 
S
A
N
D
 
A
N
D
 
G
R
A
V
E
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
6
1
0
3
2
 
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
9
9
.
7
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
7
.
9
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
.
2
7
 
 
 
7
9
.
8
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
6
1
0
4
0
 
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
R
E
P
A
I

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
6
7
.
5
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
4
7
7
.
4
5
 
 
 
2
5
.
4
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
6
2
6
0
0
 
 
V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 
F
U
E
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
,
2
2
8
.
1
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
,
7
7
1
.
8
7
 
 
 
2
7
.
4
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
7
3
4
0
1
 
 
A
D
M
I
N
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
1
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
1
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
0
5
.
3
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
0
.
7
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
2
1
.
9
7
 
 
 
6
0
.
3
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
7
3
9
0
0
 
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
7
7
8
.
2
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
.
9
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
1
9
6
.
7
5
 
 
 
3
5
.
0
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
7
5
1
0
0
 
 
I
N
V
E
N
T
O
R
Y
 
P
U
R
C
H

 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
3
9
5
.
0
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
6
0
4
.
9
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
4
0
.
0
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
8
1
0
0
0
 
 
D
U
E
S
 
A
N
D
 
F
E
E
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
9
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
9
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
.
3
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
5
6
.
6
6
 
 
 
 
2
.
6
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
8
3
0
0
0
 
 
I
N
T
E
R
E
S
T
 
E
X
P
E
N
S

 
 
 
 
 
5
4
2
,
9
9
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
2
,
9
9
8
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
5
,
7
2
7
.
1
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
7
,
2
7
0
.
8
4
 
 
 
7
6
.
6
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
8
4
0
0
0
 
 
C
O
N
T
I
N
G
E
N
C
Y

 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%
 

     

71 

https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dMfTdBxGEjWJ%2F9a7di6XOdjLFiGnFirnOgxt4x1oZSGsDUCr1pipmx%2BNlOGNCIrN
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DnNQFV%2BizgqqUI9xhgxg%2B9HpFF4JU1OqLTRc3LKIxdWKAlD7swiCsgZhbdf%2FFbtI
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sVy1RX3wl6trxGzhH3DoDP29cZcy%2FGlMjCiadJv8hOzufkTzQ97FpzHL%2FN1ue0Mq
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=u7dAtBXHmSyJtJ6z8Zsfvpsfxd1sHoKhcWij%2BKwsTVJgwqXOsK04tsY8HD9nXjlb
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LQb5N9Ne8uozdo4%2BYU4XJoz4brb7gtwNv8kLPDA66DSlCdXhTi%2FR5cOzhaD1SIx6
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=V0ehFEWB7qDfpoWKI53bEuaO4GSU5%2Fiy7NpN1%2FPB2WJvZhW1rbebcBPzYdPxt1lI
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TeXs5UUNC5HdiF8T4iZGMwQJRsoh%2Fc3Bnbt18hoSlFeBnckflnNl7fkU49qC42vZ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=U%2F0PSqO4Jk%2Bp9Xt7NCRSLUBy8tCqgpBngo7fy8E%2BQBSEQOcrbAmPUNovCS8OENef
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XtKXCwnoIqbeUpJcDIFitbKhkCQISk%2BeddPrxSa7WmQmUQbjE2%2BS2aFV%2F33GYA5E
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=guPge10TVhVU4ZMmzgrhT6aTOryKiEgs6MTx93VW4h59tMqO4a8WGaibQGUrIcYd
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7MVMri0WXOhLu9sf9WGjQXQ197V4jokQL8iy7kblQzyF2YyPI3PTNmJ3ufKBaDmS
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yw4aoRKjpdLV2l1AdPepSurhney%2Bvo40QAWpmWyxCYB%2FMgNRt2hBuX6AUNHksS6fUmepKi0PhjkSl559yLVAKg%3D%3D
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WZ%2BxkYYVChSPyO6KesPmpdZV4yDdYTkGoKzXDnCb5zRwa3oVKVMxFfuV%2BSD0zCPr
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Q6pdH9lOFbewMet4m5vIUifSFxAdUnNKVLiZCJ3CfRid6WiCGxpkP7po%2FURQ9T%2B4
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AaPqMfs4nhtqg1l6uGvjPc2CZKbNN2YSDAVmgK8n7gRgwJEmE8W3hu4i2GonRYzD
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bOEI7mQCqhi3%2FtLl19j1fowtjGHtn6UCpGHRIPctRxeZLG4JLTiOQljSY8NJezCY
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gq4aACRFI4MmVjVG2wpG3eM%2F8pnMT3GNmOL2I6sIJXmKCEw2lSbTMt1o8Uw%2F7M8C
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=D2Cke5678UkAP7RXDShDpZV9F3VRfbHvI1lMlF%2FRmqiZlUaO7ebS58q88i%2Fj14Rn
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Im6TMda4Ut5r2EIUEikELVnUJeNtTxz3fUNnB1Q7KAMhmah0DrQQKf46O25naBT7
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=w1anRbtfmko68WrnoQ6o8b8m2TWlgIiqrtNXTf2zJTdpNIGrTgkWPhHZyBVNHeuT
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=n3Luh68o1E5JvPlCgjOTWc7xJ8wA11QPidsZZBc8dF9r4B593jYz8DWuYhbGMdWA
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HCsIUGPBrtbju2Is4AC25sUx0JEk0jY50SbJk1FACeW6dCxUE48%2BW%2B25SPtuTBru
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9tYcf7vuxKdJ7k9YeDkVcy6ZNoOkSqJstWzMrQndTUUlkeH%2BzpLJeMhJ8kcI11pH
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wM8MVMgO7z%2B0Qzi6J5lB3NVUKcdNfYpiijhbZifxaJAbNqGS668WMGzaoN6HJrEo
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tD%2B6MXgM3%2B7IVQ%2FoChHwK2roSM0X4UxFZR6K0INTpeMvLeoNCQDQz46fVxomsDat
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2ZlYXT7ypb%2FD8gnRBRAMygXRUCnztuedKqV6wG53TUvCfbFjMJ5%2F29lonpBl5%2BGi
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8CTWc%2BSbFsxA%2BDz28C6BEySyD121MCOgS8VXrpU%2BPahKH2PmD2sUk%2BLdFiJDis65
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qO5yqgEjnzGQGDjtUK01RBBugY%2F7Atdv1vLosXTdTz5QCAD3zMC59lHIxp1jQSsJ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RdZeEohmTX25zVl2mZ53vU4HYdl7ii37ZnAC7Sa2%2BwJ5IdW4qjs1rg8CxCbDVKZ8
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WWFtaUd0cZuX%2BbpuaUrPEsTkQju1cSdQeK4%2B1FHF3fLnQLSsJLMbfYtn3M74LHg8
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jH1lbi5D64COSX76nNE%2BNZiLeMdUx4m8%2Bw9QhIbwnFpF6hyrRgjMPCP87Dsn3jJ5
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=syPH%2FID%2FbpZGWPEZTInLYjXcSzdlETuqTZkmMqkDK4tAXBOdMTanqvEVX1l8tDRE
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fRZ1Q6KHwnzWCnbAlax%2FEiDB2ja7vkQPah2GQQygA9LmXBEcmlfzbuO5yAuDWy6A
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4UYv9tnnc8n6HuXlnJEGxUrJ7olzfvhkVe5qWy3o7Grp%2FRf765lguhk1kS4my4DT
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ffhU9eQW%2BwWbsCRN6EqAoLd0T3J9KMwzjVy4CVt8SPJsDydcVGbi8Qzt7JS%2FJAEx
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sIM1LhH%2FB%2FUUtEwHk3d%2FPxFlsUAoR3k%2Ba2nWQ8RsCAjTW3gSvEEvim7SiDbqYbYu
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BvI1bJkFkDCIAT6PIZwxsz0kSY6u7fZ1%2Fx7xDbYbt4qrvrgdWpEcGHY2CrX%2Bw8Eh
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oeBiX1CerAPpwrQ1HDruDQfPs6MJZlTxCM64AtX%2FHR9WwS0TpdvtGR42b3jgr1DB
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GOBZAaIwAoQF390NKVD%2BqDlwLhBkoK3O7%2F84CvdfXVkFF9Aru5cJgYrJ1LkH2ZoJ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EqsZ7X69Tc2BNN6vkDd4cUG6nLUAKPTIMOsmy3wqzN0XFD1RiiEiOX3R5r%2F1Ycwq
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yN07Q2Y34nEZq8GivYyo4HUw3WcuAXWjneTdK0IpcXD9DyoZWqsEQHVaYrcFixZi
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Zc0su22q8Z6LK0dliEXZTQCGJuzPO2ltzIUVGcHIY%2B0pGGjq3D8hDm%2FlMurVLWm8
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Puw%2BVtuuXyicmsZffXhhB1xfgcne4N1%2BemesRTWNSb9pvMSlYSSiAa%2BH4t0wiUOA
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=19hkbFg%2FbxYiFYH3EvEm8pRLyjvo%2BMZXn3PFowVoLNeP9ccVvEu6bRIL4eHPFOuV


   

0
1
/
0
5
/
2
0
2
1
 
1
3
:
1
0
 
 
 
 

|
C
I
T
Y
 
O
F
 
R
O
C
H
E
S
T
E
R

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
3

k
i
m
b
e
r
l
y
.
n
i
c
k
e
r
s
o
n
 
 

|
Y
E
A
R
-
T
O
-
D
A
T
E
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
R
E
P
O
R
T

|
g
l
y
t
d
b
u
d

  
F
O
R
2
0
2
1
1
3

 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
S
 
F
O
R
:

O
R
I
G
I
N
A
L

T
R
A
N
F
R
S
/

R
E
V
I
S
E
D

A
V
A
I
L
A
B
L
E

P
C
T

5
0
0
2
 
 
 
 
 
S
E
W
E
R
 
E
N
T
E
R
P
R
I
S
E
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
P
P
R
O
P

A
D
J
S
T
M
T
S

B
U
D
G
E
T

 
 
Y
T
D
 
A
C
T
U
A
L

E
N
C
U
M
B
R
A
N
C
E
S

B
U
D
G
E
T

U
S
E
D

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
8
9
0
0
1
 
 
S
T
A
T
E
 
P
E
R
M
I
T
S
 
&

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
5
2
2
.
1
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
1
.
7
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
6
.
0
8
 
 
 
9
1
.
3
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
8
9
0
3
4
 
 
A
B
A
T
E
M
E
N
T
S
/
O
V
E
R

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
8
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
4
8
.
5
0
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%
*

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
9
1
0
0
0
 
 
R
E
D
E
M
P
T
I
O
N
 
O
F
 
P

 
 
 
2
,
3
9
2
,
7
7
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
2
,
3
9
2
,
7
7
7
 
 
 
1
,
4
8
4
,
9
1
9
.
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
9
0
7
,
8
5
7
.
9
7
 
 
 
6
2
.
1
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
9
3
0
0
2
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
 
T
O
 
C
A
P
I
T
A

 
 
 
 
 
1
8
5
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
5
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
0
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
5
7
 
5
9
3
0
0
8
 
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
 
T
O
 
G
E
N

 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
5
0
.
0
%
 

 
T
O
T
A
L
S
E
W
E
R
 
W
O
R
K
S
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
1
0
6
,
6
4
8
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
5
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
4
,
2
3
1
,
6
4
8
 
 
 
2
,
7
2
3
,
5
5
1
.
4
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
,
5
5
5
.
7
7
 
 
 
1
,
4
8
4
,
5
4
0
.
7
6
 
 
 
6
4
.
9
%

  
5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
S
E
W
E
R
 
T
R
E
A
T
M
E
N
T
 
P
L
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
1
1
0
0
1
 
 
S
A
L
A
R
I
E
S
 
-
 
F
U
L
L

 
 
 
 
 
4
8
0
,
2
1
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
0
,
2
1
6
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
4
,
9
8
7
.
9
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
5
,
2
2
8
.
0
5
 
 
 
5
5
.
2
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
1
3
0
0
1
 
 
O
V
E
R
T
I
M
E
 
-
 
R
E
G
U

 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
,
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
,
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
,
2
3
5
.
6
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
2
6
4
.
3
7
 
 
 
7
1
.
5
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
1
5
0
0
1
 
 
O
N
 
C
A
L
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
,
0
8
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
,
0
8
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
,
6
5
4
.
8
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
,
4
3
3
.
1
1
 
 
 
5
3
.
4
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
1
6
0
0
0
 
 
L
O
N
G
E
V
I
T
Y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
5
8
.
8
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
2
1
1
0
0
 
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C

 
 
 
 
 
1
1
3
,
8
6
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
3
,
8
6
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
,
6
4
9
.
9
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
8
,
2
1
2
.
1
0
 
 
 
4
8
.
9
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
2
1
2
0
0
 
 
D
E
N
T
A
L
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
6
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
6
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
1
4
.
5
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
8
8
.
4
4
 
 
 
5
0
.
5
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
2
1
3
0
0
 
 
L
I
F
E
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
2
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
2
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
3
.
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
7
.
5
0
 
 
 
6
0
.
1
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
2
2
0
0
0
 
 
S
O
C
I
A
L
 
S
E
C
U
R
I
T
Y

 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
,
1
9
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
,
1
9
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
,
2
9
0
.
1
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
,
9
0
8
.
9
0
 
 
 
5
6
.
9
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
2
3
0
0
0
 
 
R
E
T
I
R
E
M
E
N
T
 
C
O
N
T

 
 
 
 
 
 
5
6
,
4
6
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
6
,
4
6
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
,
1
2
7
.
1
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
,
3
3
5
.
8
7
 
 
 
5
6
.
9
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
2
6
0
0
0
 
 
W
O
R
K
E
R
S
'
 
C
O
M
P
E
N

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
7
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
7
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
7
6
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
2
8
0
0
1
 
 
D
I
S
A
B
I
L
I
T
Y
 
I
N
S
U

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
5
2
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
5
2
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
2
4
2
.
8
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
8
5
.
1
5
 
 
 
6
3
.
6
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
3
2
0
0
1
 
 
S
T
A
F
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
8
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
3
.
7
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
9
9
1
.
2
7
 
 
 
3
6
.
8
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
3
3
0
0
0
 
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O
F
 
S
E
R
V

 
 
 
 
 
1
3
1
,
6
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
1
,
6
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
2
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
9
,
4
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
1
.
7
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
3
3
0
0
6
 
 
L
A
B
O
R
A
T
O
R
Y
 
S
E
R
V

 
 
 
 
 
1
0
9
,
2
5
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
9
,
2
5
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
,
3
4
6
.
0
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
,
6
2
4
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
6
,
2
8
7
.
9
5
 
 
 
3
9
.
3
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
3
4
0
0
9
 
 
I
N
D
U
S
T
R
I
A
L
 
P
R
E
T

 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
,
2
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
,
2
3
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
3
8
2
.
2
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
9
9
7
.
7
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
,
8
5
9
.
0
0
 
 
 
2
5
.
8
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
4
1
9
0
1
 
 
H
V
A
C
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 
C
O

 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
,
3
8
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
,
3
8
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
,
5
4
1
.
7
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
8
4
7
.
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
4
3
0
0
0
 
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
A
N
D
 
M
A
I
N

 
 
 
 
 
 
9
6
,
3
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
6
,
3
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
3
8
1
.
6
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
4
9
6
.
2
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
7
,
4
7
2
.
0
5
 
 
 
 
9
.
2
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
4
3
0
0
2
 
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
M
A
I
N
T

 
 
 
 
 
2
0
9
,
1
5
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
9
,
1
5
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
6
,
6
8
8
.
3
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
,
6
8
5
.
5
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
5
,
7
8
4
.
0
7
 
 
 
5
4
.
2
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
4
4
5
0
0
 
 
L
E
A
S
E
 
C
O
P
I
E
R
/
P
R

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
9
5
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
9
5
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
9
8
.
8
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
1
5
7
.
1
6
 
 
 
2
7
.
0
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
5
2
0
0
2
 
 
P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y
 
I
N
S
U
R
A

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
3
0
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
3
0
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
3
0
6
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
5
3
0
0
0
 
 
C
O
M
M
U
N
I
C
A
T
I
O
N

 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
9
4
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
9
4
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
1
1
8
.
4
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
4
9
.
1
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
7
7
7
.
3
9
 
 
 
6
3
.
1
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
5
9
0
0
0
 
 
M
I
S
C
 
P
U
R
C
H
A
S
E
D

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
8
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
9
8
.
1
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
6
1
0
0
1
 
 
J
A
N
I
T
O
R
I
A
L
 
S
U
P
P

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
1
.
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
9
8
.
0
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
0
.
8
8
 
 
 
6
5
.
6
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
6
1
0
0
2
 
 
B
U
I
L
D
I
N
G
 
M
A
I
N
T

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
3
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
3
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
4
4
5
.
9
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
5
4
.
0
6
 
 
 
6
5
.
0
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
6
1
0
1
0
 
 
C
L
O
T
H
I
N
G

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
,
1
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
0
9
8
.
3
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
4
2
.
7
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
5
8
.
9
8
 
 
 
6
5
.
3
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
6
1
0
1
5
 
 
S
A
F
E
T
Y
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
2
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
2
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
9
2
3
.
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
8
3
.
7
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
9
3
.
1
0
 
 
 
7
2
.
7
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
6
1
0
3
1
 
 
C
H
E
M
I
C
A
L

 
 
 
 
 
3
4
5
,
6
1
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
5
,
6
1
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
,
1
6
4
.
8
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
,
8
3
8
.
3
5
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
1
,
6
1
2
.
8
0
 
 
 
 
9
.
8
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
6
1
0
3
7
 
 
L
A
B
O
R
A
T
O
R
Y
 
S
U
P
P

 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
,
4
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
,
4
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
0
1
5
.
7
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
5
2
.
7
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
,
8
5
4
.
5
0
 
 
 
4
1
.
3
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
6
1
0
4
0
 
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
R
E
P
A
I

 
 
 
 
 
1
0
2
,
4
6
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
2
,
4
6
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
,
3
8
7
.
1
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
2
5
0
.
4
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
,
8
2
7
.
4
2
 
 
 
2
4
.
0
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
6
2
2
0
0
 
 
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
I
T
Y

 
 
 
 
 
4
2
5
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
5
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
3
,
8
7
1
.
7
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
,
6
2
8
.
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
7
,
5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
4
4
.
1
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
6
2
4
0
0
 
 
H
E
A
T
I
N
G
 
F
U
E
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
,
4
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
,
4
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
7
3
2
.
2
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
0
7
9
.
7
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
,
6
3
8
.
0
0
 
 
 
3
4
.
0
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
7
3
9
0
0
 
 
O
T
H
E
R
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T

 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
,
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
,
5
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
1
8
.
6
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
8
.
2
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
,
4
3
3
.
2
0
 
 
 
 
5
.
0
%
 

     

72 

https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=I3OwDu8J6OBsrjXZL9Ex1GInc2xOKdOc2CbdYdjapsusMi6kGfV4n4GmszcQGgv4
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ugBQ0xGMnot%2FZP85nnELAPobqwCIx1oRqj6BIi831CFfbNLefKbt%2BAStc4J14FpU
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2UbcfIf39beiiNc4AnUb%2BMfjd9KhlkshHfzSDUJx%2FJAT7g5qC9%2FVh6IC3F6%2FJ1Tp
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=81fhwHK7Tlq89QACpMcMcYDAgjMvXLRwc%2FbzgZGaz16OhLz2zMQFv4uQAT5yzFLY
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=J2AznqnDgJ0%2Fc7UFOq86jeWXNHvnWn7f9DqRTN5LUcuM1QgNJp6fSApdSLbRV8ND
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XiLUTZa0w3pzy%2BoOO5r0oSZMpjw%2FOHhyCApUU82z4i034GHL6pr2GZCGow1PKubO
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0722p%2FKIJrVftjxFZLqC408G0KL%2BT%2FWmBsKErMECpdps4a4Q340LPGbbnOSTXwh0
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=i8PP2YqdsL5G5k82JOVhCeRlLDdozb0EoJj504g81OPvc7JeRtWQUx%2Fb%2FGshHtam
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MfFiax%2FkcuP14vJVY0UUnRL8RPnFXUp0ovZq0dRbKtoDzspLjLnN4dFBw%2FGXU9k9
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pM42AFcFaLEt2yuIeIjco2lSNCTF%2F3KUPHztrcNcm%2F1CH5uX%2BGQbonZ7%2FEXI9PVR
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pvMslGxfhOcMXr2s9qD7a5eBERgortG2BuguvLT726Q70bYJbU2l%2FGtO59Th8gLK
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bmWOz99wZ1nQ8l8djIkVKN8sDk1mjxMmPcCSU5TzlGojWKDgfe4jJ%2BBo73V%2FNjUf
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=srF87yAlSuf6AU12MAWyawEFbZA8WXc3Jas8s0pnqYjAzPdnULi7SxEUoYXvk3rF
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mA4Cd2q1IAVsiPcvHbcE8E%2Felrbv%2Bv6cA45uXKFzZeOi5uobt4SDv%2BZ%2F%2BhUoM2nC
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IPKr4mo44Q9j6%2BHeRntsNR2pvw9QS5kajA1z87EtP7aXVIPtY%2Bx%2FOnp%2FUL442pRw
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=172qLymxZs8ymos761mjYIjWh%2BQfWti4phj1DOpobh3ctcFDoNy2NTBxMexnOiJr
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EdQYzLN3jrsbgRRcljA35AnU%2BU4eYUyfhzOntKRiNkCMaLQvVonfLgVfSi7Wr%2FNs
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OwHsISSSBO6d4Tevk4e2tGof9raizR2XYI48hNQgUcY5HYaXSd9Oz3dKZ6pyKahj
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HTG7lZpSg7fzkr9YvBMIBJOVcdXMK8nWdzEuYZzBP%2Frcp4ph2TCo5dBf25tE6gbX
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vFqL9YvWBnSVOFF%2FFCW1bSmr5RrG3qT1LGQ3Pz2cG2F6e52EwZhEhks1bsDjBKyS
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wqkcdYSe7qEc7hhKX6WxM95HCbLJqHCvvlOptsGpZpqOXRU65jeKAVd%2FomL53UnA
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NMkD9yu%2Bndg9fJ%2FiURFy4ibuKqMA7%2F39BzqtqOOMpt6y8Wm1yLDNBI4E%2BYUhVI9W
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yIf3X26i9L82PDgz6WH94DkPt3%2B%2FHtPJ%2FqD%2BVc%2BKVTSIxxSN6YO3N9kMXG6bBmU6
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=L%2BZv8dDMQLOvB35BCFUKViDCzs7c4H5NQKuARptf08YGZTwRjPNuzSE8Ach1viGV
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aKydQ6ys1PpsYasHXEEGWGXCKy7yhR7Mo%2Bbzu7bGrY66AgNlztbn55aF9y6fNGNP
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MCpvPeUz%2F%2BOmO2xHRkIYKtEpo3OIXh4Ilk9D8YJW6uTgFkb6nxCJejQimqGRUyd7
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rqhNsOn0cCyuf2yH0dOy4e9qyF8DZZ0ldsnr2Q19vh2e5ZK8BCCnzFh326t9sxqt
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oolCni7uICzMTjd1spgS9Ij2XeD8ckzZkRGz0A%2BakmqZNTyxk1KtP9ehMcxeX5X%2B
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=anU9j6OOGI4021T98ZIDNuM2Y3giqVjxOMfz42dEi0Cwci0qFPIojaW0BetcrQwM
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pLejYZMBEL4g79RkeNGUE0YBCuW5uQqs%2FXEjsdvZWB5UV3Li5pQhpInNhfrzkCuM
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zC33R%2BNhNcmQxLEbS2yjzXJI%2BunOJhgC1mc8k4OE%2Bq3Ty9Mte2XOpqbSy9cfPA2E
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=V%2F43oKMMI%2BTQ1i%2FETOpLCvhD7zecLaeKfC9salYQY%2BBRbRXE5oj3yafcbNMGGWZl
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2IMsVuBTT4BXLA9MqWh5EXWpJwE%2Fy6mBGqwFBRH28Hdzlcuvsqi8VH0%2FtWw8o%2Bu4
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lZZIHPuDg08N4LRfpT5b77%2BWZp7UbLenmZk%2BpO2AYO4NDBMEhw%2BRDBCIIBuItXRu
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=j9v4jn7z10omR0lREfG8UtaAl1UQv69TBlUQp2l3hlAaFxAzwDVYNJMYNqOZY1%2FN
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BiEhZjY7mjK4tTAEAVZ5rGRP6QVAbQmiU42R5NzGH%2BSccftyJK3LU0JBZ93WgZoH
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=05gy%2BHrxI1I1taC8rMmgJ%2F%2B24jvuPv1%2F65i1OoOkb5d7U072d30HuHYP%2BD657MH0


   

0
1
/
0
5
/
2
0
2
1
 
1
3
:
1
0
 
 
 
 

|
C
I
T
Y
 
O
F
 
R
O
C
H
E
S
T
E
R

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
4

k
i
m
b
e
r
l
y
.
n
i
c
k
e
r
s
o
n
 
 

|
Y
E
A
R
-
T
O
-
D
A
T
E
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
R
E
P
O
R
T

|
g
l
y
t
d
b
u
d

  
F
O
R
2
0
2
1
1
3

 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
S
 
F
O
R
:

O
R
I
G
I
N
A
L

T
R
A
N
F
R
S
/

R
E
V
I
S
E
D

A
V
A
I
L
A
B
L
E

P
C
T

5
0
0
2
 
 
 
 
 
S
E
W
E
R
 
E
N
T
E
R
P
R
I
S
E
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
P
P
R
O
P

A
D
J
S
T
M
T
S

B
U
D
G
E
T

 
 
Y
T
D
 
A
C
T
U
A
L

E
N
C
U
M
B
R
A
N
C
E
S

B
U
D
G
E
T

U
S
E
D

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
5
2
6
0
2
0
7
4
 
5
9
2
0
0
1
 
 
D
E
P
R
E
C
I
A
T
I
O
N

 
 
 
1
,
7
5
9
,
1
5
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
1
,
7
5
9
,
1
5
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
1
,
7
5
9
,
1
5
7
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%
 

 
T
O
T
A
L
S
E
W
E
R
 
T
R
E
A
T
M
E
N
T
 
P
L
A
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
1
6
7
,
0
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
4
,
1
6
7
,
0
5
2
 
 
 
 
 
7
6
5
,
2
0
7
.
7
7
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
2
,
5
9
5
.
9
1
 
 
 
3
,
2
3
9
,
2
4
8
.
3
2
 
 
 
2
2
.
3
%

  
5
2
6
0
2
4
7
0
 
S
E
W
E
R
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
 
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
5
2
6
0
2
4
7
0
 
5
1
1
0
0
1
 
 
S
A
L
A
R
I
E
S
 
-
 
F
U
L
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
,
5
8
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
,
5
8
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
,
2
4
5
.
8
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
,
3
3
4
.
1
5
 
 
 
5
8
.
5
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
4
7
0
 
5
1
3
0
0
1
 
 
O
V
E
R
T
I
M
E
 
-
 
R
E
G
U

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
.
0
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
5
.
0
4
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%
*

5
2
6
0
2
4
7
0
 
5
2
1
1
0
0
 
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C

 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
,
4
8
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
,
4
8
5
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
7
8
4
.
8
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
7
0
0
.
2
0
 
 
 
5
0
.
3
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
4
7
0
 
5
2
1
2
0
0
 
 
D
E
N
T
A
L
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
0
.
1
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
6
.
8
6
 
 
 
5
5
.
2
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
4
7
0
 
5
2
1
3
0
0
 
 
L
I
F
E
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
.
6
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
.
3
9
 
 
 
5
3
.
4
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
4
7
0
 
5
2
2
0
0
0
 
 
S
O
C
I
A
L
 
S
E
C
U
R
I
T
Y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
0
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
0
2
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
5
7
.
4
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
4
4
.
5
9
 
 
 
6
0
.
7
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
4
7
0
 
5
2
3
0
0
0
 
 
R
E
T
I
R
E
M
E
N
T
 
C
O
N
T

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
8
6
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
8
6
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
2
2
4
.
5
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
3
9
.
4
7
 
 
 
5
7
.
6
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
4
7
0
 
5
2
6
0
0
0
 
 
W
O
R
K
E
R
S
'
 
C
O
M
P
E
N

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
1
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
1
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
4
7
0
 
5
2
8
0
0
1
 
 
D
I
S
A
B
I
L
I
T
Y
 
I
N
S
U

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
0
.
9
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
5
.
0
7
 
 
 
5
3
.
4
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
4
7
0
 
5
4
3
0
0
0
 
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
A
N
D
 
M
A
I
N

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
4
7
0
 
5
4
4
5
0
0
 
 
L
E
A
S
E
 
C
O
P
I
E
R
/
P
R

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
3
3
.
1
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
.
8
7
 
 
 
9
8
.
0
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
4
7
0
 
5
5
3
4
0
0
 
 
P
O
S
T
A
G
E
 
F
E
E
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
1
8
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
,
1
8
8
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
7
6
1
.
2
9
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
,
4
2
6
.
7
1
 
 
 
4
6
.
7
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
4
7
0
 
5
5
5
0
0
0
 
 
P
R
I
N
T
I
N
G
 
A
N
D
 
B
I

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
%
 

5
2
6
0
2
4
7
0
 
5
6
1
0
0
3
 
 
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
1
.
9
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
8
.
0
6
 
 
 
3
7
.
3
%
 

 
T
O
T
A
L
S
E
W
E
R
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
 
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
7
,
6
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
7
,
6
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
,
6
9
5
.
6
7
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
,
9
0
7
.
3
3
 
 
 
5
5
.
8
%

 
T
O
T
A
L
S
E
W
E
R
 
E
N
T
E
R
P
R
I
S
E
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
1
,
5
4
1
,
7
1
1
.
1
8
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
6
,
1
5
1
.
6
8
 
 
-
1
,
7
2
7
,
8
6
2
.
8
6
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%

 
T
O
T
A
L
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
S
 
 
-
8
,
3
4
1
,
3
0
3
 
 
 
 
-
1
2
5
,
0
0
0
 
 
-
8
,
4
6
6
,
3
0
3
 
 
-
1
,
9
8
4
,
7
4
3
.
7
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
.
0
0
 
 
-
6
,
4
8
1
,
5
5
9
.
2
7

T
O
T
A
L
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
 
 
 
8
,
3
4
1
,
3
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
5
,
0
0
0
 
 
 
8
,
4
6
6
,
3
0
3
 
 
 
3
,
5
2
6
,
4
5
4
.
9
1
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
6
,
1
5
1
.
6
8
 
 
 
4
,
7
5
3
,
6
9
6
.
4
1

                    

73 

https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BPapkzFVHmeotFo65Ue6drpjyoiSqfvpabYHPyjRtc3F1m%2Bjh4N8%2BE7w5oUj0BZv
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=o2FDAublPGnNLbxz0MGGcw8ICsZoNVgNc3oBdh3cackOoO96G36O1kAk%2BKb4HcLH
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tvOi0sHpvU8sQdGFTZgsDiFt9c4zvuHhsA9Jxz2Eq6y1%2ByqE5isBdNVtZFZcnmbH
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DTcH4vbRXeeLyyAZuM4kBCkGHayYq471XIqZA12%2FrvMAtojUnLrp2l44I%2BQ%2F3Owr
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=P6oq3BVX2U7EzUeP87QCqLcYKxX0SF4fbQR8ft9vd2rZ25z5aEgKpjhRNo5F2BAk
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4HwSYFdl%2FiEKLE2zP%2BHv1Sk5E5qaOZdTJYqNpdfkiomn4HQKCC%2BIuRAmxmQZZf4m
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CLgmrIf2Ulb%2BWVa63KtvnWCSRagUyWMI0VhGRGv%2BMMgOdBxnTlYqoqX0VLnTXx4g
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=M%2BWLzVl%2FaZFBOqQf5Ht8irFUL8KVC%2FDbX4H93bJRTNY0HLtjNax8AOhQUnunEpNL
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lnso%2FrzMVyESaoniV5GYK2uF%2Bs%2FfZF3WeibaGBzzQTN65%2BbYzqmb%2FTJEAEVlagjK
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VeLfRutbfHldoYPhMlTWDLZppdhgp5QBRDnr4fFOlRby3xKwIuBhsTLFijYSbS5M
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=z4OshW4FF%2BMMZYofp46uYZDdedixjK9PkA84B%2FqSwuklmwuTXC%2Be9t36PWfcWIJw
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XrXMGEYVH7oAbL8%2BuGSgBP69hfs1iRHvcFfxSKO8DZ19%2FThW3T6abeFIqCfWw%2FIo
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5zz%2F0dnmLpMtoZkknJVHmIN1Wj5VYU%2B09W64X7gJdUx9u5MAV6ankIOjOpOI28qx
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GJf7pSmLHVWjwVPQ%2Fo2LMWhdlAmCgxZZnVipYcT7QZI9LFFw2df0V26a4fH0Ibd8
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/GasWAProd/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TM1gHYPFKiX3UOmmUBK1UV4n1d9Sv5SzxNGfLrJVOjxO7BnwHladauwbcZxVv9JF


   

0
1
/
0
5
/
2
0
2
1
 
1
3
:
1
0
 
 
 
 

|
C
I
T
Y
 
O
F
 
R
O
C
H
E
S
T
E
R

|
P
 
 
 
 
 
 
5

k
i
m
b
e
r
l
y
.
n
i
c
k
e
r
s
o
n
 
 

|
Y
E
A
R
-
T
O
-
D
A
T
E
 
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
R
E
P
O
R
T

|
g
l
y
t
d
b
u
d

  
F
O
R
2
0
2
1
1
3

 
O
R
I
G
I
N
A
L

T
R
A
N
F
R
S
/

R
E
V
I
S
E
D

A
V
A
I
L
A
B
L
E

P
C
T

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
P
P
R
O
P

A
D
J
S
T
M
T
S

B
U
D
G
E
T

 
 
Y
T
D
 
A
C
T
U
A
L

E
N
C
U
M
B
R
A
N
C
E
S

B
U
D
G
E
T

U
S
E
D

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

 
G
R
A
N
D
 
T
O
T
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
 
 
 
1
,
5
4
1
,
7
1
1
.
1
8
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
6
,
1
5
1
.
6
8
 
 
-
1
,
7
2
7
,
8
6
2
.
8
6
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
*
*
 
E
N
D
 
O
F
 
R
E
P
O
R
T
 
-
 
G
e
n
e
r
a
t
e
d
 
b
y
 
K
i
m
b
e
r
l
y
 
N
i
c
k
e
r
s
o
n
 
*
*
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

                                              

74 


	4A Perry Recommendation ltr. 305550.pdf
	Word Bookmarks
	Recommendations


	6A Young Recommendation ltr. 024900.pdf
	Word Bookmarks
	Recommendations


	7A Silver Recommendation ltr Act 303320.pdf
	19 Wakefield Street ( Rochester, NH  03867
	Re:   Water/Sewer Billing Appeal Application     Dated: 12/22/20


